
Table of Contents

 
Agenda 3
3.  Minutes of the February 17, 2015 Regular Council Meeting

Minutes 7
4.  Bills & Claims

Bills & Claims 19
Addendum 53

6.A.1.a Establish March 17, 2105 as the Public Hearing for the
Appeal of the Planning and Zoning Commission's

Memorandum 54
6.A.1.b Establish March 17, 2105 as the Public Hearing -
Restaurant Liquor License

Memorandum 56
7.A.1 Public Hearing Cambridge Addition

Memorandum 57
Agreement 61
Map 73
Proposed Plat 74
Ordinance No. 2-15 76

7.A.2 Public Hearing Amendment to the Casper Municipal Code
17.12.240E

Memorandum 78
Ordinance No. 3-15 79

7.B Community Development Block Grant Funds
Memorandum 80

8.A.1 Configuration Server/Harris Enterprise Resource Planning
Memorandum 82
Contract 83
Resolution No. 15-36 91

8.A.2  Speedway/Lease
Memorandum 92
Agreement 93
Resolution No. 15-35 106

8.A.3  Eagle Drive Storm Sewer/Treto Construction
Memorandum 107
Agreement 108
Resolution No. 15-37 119

8.A.4   Country Club Road – Ardon Lane to Wyoming Boulevard
Project/Knife River, Inc.

Memorandum 121
Change Order 122
Resolution No. 15-38 125

8.A.5  City Hall Fountain/Wyoming Power Wash
Memorandum 126

1



Agreement 127
Resolution No. 15-39 136

8.A.6  Acquisition/Windy City Enterprises
Memorandum 137
Agreement 138
Resolution No. 15-40 148

8.A.7  Lease Agreement Amendment/Casper Artist's Guild
Memorandum 150
Lease Agreement 151
Resolution No. 15-41 158

8.A.8  Casper Regional Landfill Cells 3 and 4 Project/Solid
Waste Professionals

Memorandum 160
Contract 161
Resolution No. 15-42 175

8.A.9  Centracs Traffic Control Software/Econolite Control
Productions, Inc.

Memorandum 176
Contract 177
Resolution No. 15-43 192

2



 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

Tuesday, March 3, 2015 
6:00 p.m. 

 
COUNCIL POLICY 

PUBLIC STATEMENTS 
 
I. Members of the Public Wishing to Place a New Item on the Agenda Must Submit a 

Written Request to the City Manager No Later Than 11:00 a.m. on the Wednesday 
Preceding the Council Meeting. 

 
II. Members of the Public Wishing to Speak to an Item Already on the Agenda, Other Than 

a Public Hearing, Must Submit a Written Request to the City Manager by 12:00 Noon on 
the Monday Immediately Preceding the Council Meeting. 

 
III. Smoking is Not Permitted. 
 
IV. Use of Cellular Telephones is Not Permitted, and Such Telephones Shall Be Turned Off 

or Otherwise Silenced During the Council Meeting. 
 
V. The Hearing Impaired Are Encouraged to Contact the City Manager’s Office No Later 

than 12:00 Noon on the Monday Preceding the Council Meeting, if Assistance is 
Required. 

 
VI. Wheelchair Bound Members of the Public Are Encouraged to Contact the City 

Manager’s Office No Later than 12:00 Noon on the Monday Preceding the Council 
Meeting, if Additional Handicapped Parking is Required. 

 
VII. Speaking to the City Council Clearly State Your Name and Address. 

• Clearly State Your Name and Address. 
• Please Keep Your Remarks Pertinent to the Issue Being Considered by the City 

Council or the Issue You are Presenting. 
• Please Do Not Repeat the Same Statements that Were Made by a Previous Speaker. 
• Please Speak to the City Council as You Would Like to be Spoken To.  The City 

Council Understands Your Passion and Conviction for the Issue you are Speaking 
Upon.  However, the City Council Urges You to Speak with Civility and Decorum. 

• The City Council Will Not Respond to Any Comments Made By Speakers 
Concerning Personnel Matters Related to City Employees.  Any Such Comments will 
be Referred to the City Manager. 

• Questions Posed by Speakers May, or May Not be Responded to by Council 
Members. 

• Willful Disruption of, or the Breech of the Peace at a Council Meeting by any 
Individual or Group of Individuals may Result in the Removal of any Such Individual 
or Group from the Council Chambers. 
(These Guidelines Are Also Posted at the Podium in the Council Chambers) 
 
 
 

3



 
AGENDA 

 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
3. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 17, 2015 REGULAR 

COUNCIL MEETING, AS PUBLISHED IN THE CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE ON 
FEBRUARY 27, 2015 

 
4. CONSIDERATION OF BILLS AND CLAIMS 
 
5. PRESENTATION OF GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFICERS ASSOCIATIONS’ 
 CERTIFICATE OF RECOGNITION FOR BUDGET PREPARATION. 

6. ESTABLISH DATE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS 

  A.        Consent 

1. Establish March 17, 2015 as Public Hearing Date for the Consideration 
of: 

 a.    An Appeal of the Planning and Zoning Commission’s Decision to 
Deny a Conditional Use Permit for a Manufactured Mobile Home, 
for Security Reasons, in an M-1 (Limited Industrial) Zoning District, 
on Lots 16-17, Block 2, Burlington Addition, Located at 440 North 
Washington Street. 

  b.   A New Restaurant Liquor License, from Rena’s Lime Leaf Asian 
Bistro Inc., d.b.a. Rena’s Lime Leaf Asian Bistro Inc., Located at 
845 East 2nd Street. 

7.   PUBLIC HEARINGS 

A.  Ordinances 
 

1. Consideration of a Plat of a Portion of SW1/4 and the SE1/4NW1/4, 
Section 13, T33N, R79W, 6th P.M., Natrona County Wyoming, to Create 
the Cambridge Addition, and an Accompanying PUD Site Plan, Located 
to the North of the SE Wyoming Boulevard and Country Club Road 
Intersection. 

2. Consideration of an Amendment to the Casper Municipal Code Section 
17.12.240 E. 

4



 
7.   PUBLIC HEARINGS Continued 

B. Proposed Amendments to the FY 2013/2014 and FY 2014/2015 Annual Action 
Plans for the use of Community Development Block Grant Funds from the 
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development. 

 
8. RESOLUTIONS  

A.      Consent 
 

1. Authorizing a Contract with Harris Enterprise Resource Planning of 
Broomfield Colorado, in an Amount not to Exceed $14,025, for the 
configuration of a City supplied Microsoft Windows based server as a 
Replacement to the Existing GEMS system.  
 

2. Authorizing Agreement with Casper Speedway Association for the 
Speedway Lease. 

 
3. Authorizing Agreement with Treto Construction, LLC, in the Amount of 

$95,000, for the Eagle Drive Storm Sewer Repair Project. 
 

4. Authorizing Change Order No. 1 with Knife River, Inc., in the Amount of 
$78,305, for the Country Club Road Reconstruction-Wyoming 
Boulevard to Ardon Lane Project. 

 
5. Authorizing Agreement with Wyoming Power Wash, Inc., in the 

Amount Of $43,950, for the City Hall Fountain Painting Project. 
 

6. Authorizing a Purchase and Loan Agreement between the City, the 
Casper Housing Authority, and Windy City Enterprises, Inc. in the 
Sum of $360,939.45 for the Acquisition by the Casper Housing Authority 
of Two Group Home Properties from Windy City Enterprises, Inc.  

 
7. Authorizing an Amendment to the Lease Agreement with the Casper 

Artist’s Guild for property located at 321 West Midwest Avenue. 

8. Authorizing Agreement with Solid Waste Professionals, Inc., in the 
Amount of $272,435, for the Casper Regional Landfill Cells 3 and 4 
Project. 

9. Authorizing Agreement with Econolite Control Products, Inc., in the 
Amount of $197,789, for the Purchase and Installation of Centracs 
Traffic Control Software.   
 
 
 

5



 
9. COMMUNICATIONS 
 

A. From Persons Present 
 
10. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS BY MEMBERS OF THE 
 CITY COUNCIL 
 
11. ADJOURNMENT   
 
 
 
 
Upcoming Council Meetings: 
Council meetings 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, March 17, 2015 – Council Chambers 
 
Work sessions 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, March 10, 2015 – Council Meeting Room 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, March 24, 2015 – Council Meeting Room 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS 
FC Major Flood Channels & Riverbanks PUD Planned Unit Development 
AG Urban Agriculture HM Hospital Medical 
R-1 Residential Estate C-1 Neighborhood Convenience 
R-2 One Unit Residential C-2 General Business 
R-3 One to Four Unit Residential C-3 Central Business 
R-4 High-Density Residential C-4 Highway Business 
R-5 Mixed Residential M-1 Limited Industrial 
R-6 Manufactured Home (Mobile) Park M-2 General Industrial 
PH Park Historic SMO Soil Management Overlay 
HO Historic Overlay ED Education 
 

 

6



02/17/2015 Casper City Council Special Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 12 
 

COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
Casper City Hall – Council Chambers 

February 17, 2015 
  
 Casper City Council met in regular session at 6:00 p.m., Tuesday, February 17, 2015.  
Present: Councilmen Cathey, Hedquist, Hopkins, Johnson, Mundell, Pacheco, Sandoval, 
Schlager and Mayor Powell. 
    
 Mayor Powell, with assistance from a young member of the audience, led the Pledge of 
Allegiance. 
  
 Moved by Councilman Hopkins, seconded by Councilman Cathey, to, by minute action, 
approve the minutes of the February 3, 2015, regular Council meeting, as published in the 
Casper-Star Tribune on February 11, 2015.   Motion passed. 
  
 Moved by Councilman Mundell, seconded by Councilman Pacheco, to, by minute action, 
approve payment of the February 17, 2015, bills and claims, as audited by City Manager 
Patterson.  Motion passed. 
  

Bills & Claims 
02/17/15 

5TrailsRotary Services $300.00 
71Construction Projects $516.60 
AAALandscaping Services $66.49 
AakerSigns Goods $2,354.73 
Airgas Goods $571.10 
AMBI Services $2,374.10 
Amerigas Goods $3,445.91 
AMoser Refund $23.11 
ANelson Reimb $325.00 
ArrowheadHeating Services $603.72 
ASveda Reimb $36.50 
AtlanticElectric Services $2,618.48 
AudieJeansPhotography Services $50.00 
BAllen Reimb $93.00 
BankOfAmerica Goods $148,346.35 
Bentz'sTownPump Goods $1,235.87 
BMattila Reimb $156.73 
Bullwhip Services $2,673.75 
Burns&McDonnellEngineering Services $3,874.36 
BVanderpol Refund $37.13 
CarpetOne Goods $800.00 
Caselle Services $250.00 
CATC Funding $213,716.00 
CDWGvmt Goods $1,366.75 
Centurylink Services $23,250.38 
 

7



02/17/2015 Casper City Council Special Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 12 
 

CHadlock Reimb $345.40 
CHDiagnostic Services $950.00 
CIGNA Services $6,584.12 
CivilEngineeringProfessionals Projects $1,987.50 
CMason Reimb $969.99 
CmmrclRefrig Services $394.10 
CollectionCenter Services $302.75 
CommTech Goods $34,731.13 
DaleBuckinghamArchitects Projects $3,841.89 
Dell Goods $1,291.23 
DeltaDental Services $34,008.21 
DesertMtn Goods $62,579.24 
DoubleDWelding Services $46,080.00 
DowntownDevelopmentAuth Funding $100,172.41 
DrexBarr Services $2,350.00 
DRuiz Services $80.00 
DWeaver Refund $29.90 
EmergencyMedPhysicians Services $240.00 
EMoore Reimb $93.00 
EnvironmentalCivilSolutions Services $4,684.10 
EnvrnmntlSystRsrch Training $53,500.03 
FirstData Services $1,487.83 
FirstInterstateBank Services $4,495.75 
FirstVetSupply Goods $207.78 
FoodSvcsOfAmerica Goods $2,335.26 
GarageDoorDudes Services $1,260.00 
GolderAssociates Services $7,508.13 
Good2GoStores Goods $430.43 
Granicus Services $725.00 
GreensSewer Services $293.00 
HBonham Refund $45.79 
Hein-Bond Services $611.98 
HewlettPackard Goods $3,885.18 
HighPlainsConstruction Goods $153,951.80 
Homax Goods $74,912.91 
IndstrlContainerSvcs Goods $2,838.23 
Installation&Svc Projects $13,942.74 
JFarrell Reimb $93.00 
JHatcher Reimb $195.23 
JMiner Reimb $587.70 
JWilliams Reimb $133.00 
JWinzenreid Reimb $93.00 
K/M Picket Refund $45.44 
KnappSupply Goods $13,281.00 
KRoberts Reimb $140.48 
LaborReady Services $2,238.49 
LChristensen Reimb $75.00 

8



02/17/2015 Casper City Council Special Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 12 
 

 
LdrsEdgeConsulting Services $4,995.00 
LINA Services $305.44 
LMedoff, PH.D Services $550.00 
LongBuildingTech Services $3,250.00 
LSabatka Reimb $144.99 
M/PDelaney Refund $52.12 
Mastercard Services $16.88 
Microsoft Services $2,056.56 
MidwestWelding Services $85.00 
MMets Refund $7.08 
Motorola Goods $5,029.97 
MReis Refund $30.24 
MTuma Reimb $115.50 
NationalBenefitServices Services $2,704.90 
NatlDevelopmentCouncil Services $833.33 
NebraskaDMV Goods $3.00 
NevesUniforms Goods $2,782.18 
NOliver Refund $5.64 
Paciolan Services $3,329.95 
PeaksToPlainsDesign Services $641.46 
Pepsi Goods $172.45 
PNiper Reimb $93.00 
PostalPros Services $20,751.42 
PRounds Refund $56.56 
RegionalWater Services $256,054.20 
RHieb Reimb $743.40 
RHull Refund $1,100.00 
RobinsonContracting Services $750.00 
RockyMntSchoolofDance Refund $40.00 
RockyMtnPower Services $126,537.92 
SamParsonsUpholstery Services $340.00 
SBaxter Reimb $13.00 
SBullock Reimb $454.88 
SkylineRanches Services $422.83 
SnowMachines Goods $908.09 
SolidWasteTraining Services $200.00 
SSmiley Refund $58.18 
SStockero Reimb $1,305.71 
StarLineFeeds Goods $339.50 
StealthPartnerGroup Services $126,632.00 
SWalton Refund $39.75 
SWeber Refund $49.24 
SyscoFoodSvcs Goods $1,449.83 
TDach Reimb $81.90 
Terracon Goods $2,352.00 
TESInc Projects $10,950.00 

9



02/17/2015 Casper City Council Special Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 12 
 

 
TLofgren Refund $34.52 
TrihydroCorp Projects $4,580.25 
TrinityBuilders Refund $88.36 
Tweed'sWholesale Goods $663.60 
UrgentCare Services $77.00 
Verizon Services $5,886.40 
WestlandPark Services $2,335.90 
WMC Services $1,491.50 
WolfGangOfWY Services $3,833.33 
Worldwash Services $550.00 
WyAssocMunicipalities Services $25.00 
WyDeptAgriculture Services $50.00 
WyDeptRevenue Taxes $2,879.26 
WYDOT Services $1,790.61 
WyLawEnforcementAcademy Services $1,500.00 
WyStateFrmensAssoc Services $50.00 
  $1,654,786.04 
 
 Moved by Councilman Sandoval, seconded by Councilman Johnson, to, by minute 
action: establish March 3, 2015, as the public hearing date for the consideration of: 
a. Plat of a Portion of SW1/4 and the SE1/4NW1/4, Section 13, T33N, R79W, 6th P.M., 

Natrona County Wyoming, to Create the Cambridge Addition, and an Accompanying PUD 
Site Plan. 

 
b. Amendment to the Casper Municipal Code Section 17.12.240 E, Pertaining to Voting by a 

Majority of the Planning and Zoning Commission with Regard to the Approval of 
Conditional Use Permits.  

 
c. Proposed Amendments to the FY 2013/2014 and FY 2014/2015 Annual Action Plans for the 

Use of Community Development Block Grant Funds From the U.S. Department of Housing 
and Urban Development; and, 

 
Establish March 17, 2015, as Public Hearing Date for Consideration of: 
a. Trade of Real Property between East Elkhorn Ranch, LLC; Casper Redevelopment 

Company, LLC; and the City of Casper, Wyoming. 
 
b. Transfer of Ownership of a Retail Liquor License, from Safeway Stores 46 Inc., to Ridley’s 

Family Markets Inc., d.b.a. Ridley’s Family Markets, Located at 1375 CY Avenue. 
 
Motion passed. 
 
 Mayor Powell opened the public hearing for the fiscal year 2015 budget adjustments. 
  
 City Attorney Luben entered two (2) exhibits:  Correspondence from V.H. McDonald, to 
John Patterson, dated February 5, 2015 and an Affidavit of Publication, as published in the 
Casper-Star Tribune, dated February 16, 2015.  City Manager Patterson provided a brief report. 

10



02/17/2015 Casper City Council Special Meeting Minutes Page 5 of 12 
 

  Speaking in regard to the budget adjustments was:  Pat Sweeney, 123 West “E” Street. 
 
 There being no others to speak for or against the issue, the public hearing was closed. 
  
 Following resolution read: 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-34 
A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE FY 2015 BUDGET OF THE 
CITY OF CASPER, AUTHORIZING THE ADJUSTMENT OF 
FUNDS THEREUNDER. 
  

 Councilman Hopkins presented the foregoing resolution for adoption. Seconded by 
Councilman Sandoval.  Motion passed. 
  
 Moved by Councilman Pacheco, seconded by Councilman Cathey, to, by minute action 
cancel the public hearing for the transfer of a Retail Liquor License from Safeway Stores 46 Inc., 
to Ridley’s Family Markets Inc., d.b.a. Ridley’s Family Markets, located at 1375 CY Avenue.  
Motion passed. 
 
 Mayor Powell opened the public hearing for the consideration of the issuance of 
Restaurant Liquor License No. 30, to Energy Catering d.b.a. Flat Iron Catering, located at 3400 
East 2nd Street. 
 
 City Attorney Luben entered three (3) exhibits:  Correspondence from V.H. McDonald, 
to John Patterson, dated February 6, 2015, an Affidavit of Website Publication, as published on 
the City of Casper website, dated February 9, 2015, and an Affidavit of Publication, as published 
in the Casper-Star Tribune, dated February 16, 2015.  City Manager Patterson provided a brief 
report. 
   
 There being no one to speak for or against the issues involving Restaurant Liquor License 
No. 30, the public hearing was closed. 
  
 Moved by Councilman Mundell seconded by Councilman Johnson, to, by minute action, 
authorize the issuance of Restaurant Liquor License No. 30.   Motion passed. 
 
 Mayor Powell opened the public hearing for the consideration of the annual renewal of 
liquor licenses for the license year April 1, 2015 through March 31, 2016. 
 
 City Attorney Luben entered two (2) exhibits:  Correspondence from V.H. McDonald, to 
John Patterson, dated February 6, 2015 and an Affidavit of Publication, as published in the 
Casper-Star Tribune, dated February 5, 2015.  Council requested representatives from two liquor 
license holders attend this meeting, and therefore, Council addressed these issues before hearing 
general comments for the public hearing.  City Manager Patterson provided a brief report, and 
requested that Captain Freel, of the Casper Police Department address Council.  Captain Freel 
updated Council regarding safety issues at Moonlight Liquors. 
 
 Al Curtis, 800 Devonshire Place, addressed Council about his efforts to reduce police 
calls and other incidents at Moonlight Liquors.  Mr. Curtis also answered questions posed by 
Councilmembers. 

11



02/17/2015 Casper City Council Special Meeting Minutes Page 6 of 12 
 

 Captain Freel presented information about the Powder River Veterans Club regarding 
liquor license compliance issues. 
 
 Joseph Pillman, 629 West 10th Street, quartermaster for the Powder River Post VFW 
addressed Council and answered questions regarding the serving of alcohol at the club.  Rhonda 
Lawstuen, 370 South 5th Avenue, Mills, bar manager of the VFW also addressed Council. 
 
 The followings citizens addressed Council with concerns about the renewals; Keith 
Goodenough, 120 East 15th Street, regarding club memberships and guests, demerits for police 
calls for fights, and assaults at the misdemeanor/felony level; Jennifer McDowell, 159 North 
Wolcott, attorney for Z Financial Administration Management Inc. confirmed that her client’s 
liquor license is parked;   Paul Paad, 2781 Cherokee Lane, shared his concerns and suggests for 
the renewal of Moonlight Liquors and VFW liquor licenses; Dennis Steensland, 533 South 
Washington Street, asked why bar owners allow people to be served to the point where fights 
and other trouble breaks out; Pat Sweeney, 123 West “E” Street, stated his concerns about data 
security and the use of identification scanners at the local bars;  Dillon Reed, 1415 Birch, 
requested clarification on use of veteran’s clubs for events;  Van Galloway, 4023 Beaver, spoke 
about VFW membership issues, general bar security and serving practices; and Michael Reid, 
1615 Luker Drive, questioned the application of the VFW and their operating practices. 
 
 There being no others to speak for or against the issues involving the annual renewal of 
liquor licenses, the public hearing was closed. 
  
 Moved by Councilman Sandoval seconded by Councilman Hedquist, to, by minute 
action, authorize the annual renewal of liquor licenses, except for renewal of the Powder River 
Veteran’s Club Limited Retail Liquor License No. 3.   Councilman Schlager voted nay. Motion 
passed. 
 
 Moved by Councilman Schlager, seconded by Councilman Sandoval, to, by minute 
action, renew the Powder River Veteran’s Club Limited Retail Liquor License No. 3 with the 
following Conditions and Restrictions:   
1)   Law enforcement officers are allowed to enter the premise without notice 
2) License shall be subject to a revocation hearing before the City Council should any law 

enforcement officer not be allowed to enter the premise 
 
 Moved by Councilman Johnson, seconded by Councilman Sandoval to postpone 
discussion on this matter to the February 24, 2015 work session at 4:30 p.m. for further review of 
the renewal of the Powder River Veteran’s Club Limited Retail Liquor License No. 3. 
 
 Councilmen Hopkins and Mundell voted nay.  Motion passed. 
 
 Mayor Powell called for a brief recess at 8:05 p.m., and reconvened the meeting at 8:10 
p.m. 
  

The following ordinance was considered, on third reading, by consent agenda. 
 
 

12



02/17/2015 Casper City Council Special Meeting Minutes Page 7 of 12 
 

ORDINANCE NO.  1 - 15  
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 17.94.130 (DESIGN 
STANDARDS  FOR  ROOF  SIGNS)  OF  CHAPTER  17.94  
OF THE  CASPER  MUNICIPAL  CODE,  PERTAINING  TO  
THE OLD YELLOWSTONE DISTRICT AND SOUTH POPLAR 
STREET CORRIDOR FORM-BASED CODE. 

 
WHEREAS, in June of 2008, the City Council adopted the Form Based Code 

for the area referred to as the Old Yellowstone District and South Poplar Street Corridor; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the City has identified several areas of the Form Based Code 

that need clarification; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission, the Old Yellowstone 

District Advisory Committee,   and the Architectural Review Committee have recommended 
approval of the following amendment to the Form Based Code; and, 

 
WHEREAS, it is the desire of the governing body of the City of Casper to 

amend Section  17.94.130  of the Casper  Municipal  Code  pertaining  to the design  
standards  for  roof signs. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY 

OF THE CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING: 
 
SECTION 1: 
That Section 17.94.130 of the Casper Municipal Code pertaining to the design standards for 
roof signs is hereby amended to replace the text to read as follows: 
 
Roof Signs 

 
A sign located on the roof that by its 
construction materials, age, prominent 
location, unique design or 
craftsmanship, provides historic 
character, individuality, and a sense of 
place or orientation regarding clues to 
the building's history may be permitted 
in the Old Yellowstone  District and   
South   Poplar   Street   Corridor.   
Roof Signs may be permitted by the 
Architectural Review Committee if 
demonstrated that the following 
requirements are met: 

 
a.   The maximum number of roof signs 

is one (1) per primary structure. 
Roof Signs shall be iconic and culturally significant to the 

nature of the District

13



02/17/2015 Casper City Council Special Meeting Minutes Page 8 of 12 
 

b. Roof  signs  shall  only  apply  to 
buildings with at least an average of 
twenty  (20)  feet  of  vertical  height 
from grade to parapet or roofline. 

c.   Roof   signs   are   allowed   one   (1) 
historic  feature,  such  as  a  logo  or 
brand mark, not to exceed 32 square 
feet in area. 

d.   Roof signs are only allowable on flat 
roofs. 

e.   Roof signs shall  not extend  beyond 
the fascia, parapet, or roofline of the 
subject building. 

f.  Roof  signs  shall  only  be  one  (1) 
sided. 

g.   Roof signs should be an architectural 
feature  of  the  historic  building  and 
not the primary form of advertising. 

h.   Cabinet signs and electronic message 
centers are not permitted. 

1.   Lighting shall be consistent with the 
vintage  character  of  the  sign.  Roof 
signs may    consist    of    internally 
illuminated  individual        letters; 
however, the sign copy should be the 
only   portion   of   the   face   that   IS 

illuminated.   Lighting     may      be 
exposed  neon    on    a    decorative 
background or   from   an   external 
source  that  is  consistent   with  the 
architectural   style  of  the   building. 
Flashing lights are discouraged. 

J.  Lighting  shall  be  downward  facing 
to  prevent     light     trespass     and 
pollution. 

k.   The  maximum   total   roof   signage 
shall not exceed the following ratios: 

14



02/17/2015 Casper City Council Special Meeting Minutes Page 9 of 12 
 

 
 
 

ROOF SIGN STANDARDS MAX 
a.   Supporting structure 30% of vertical height of building 

b.  Lettering height 15% of vertical height of building 

c.   Sign length 70% of ridge length 

d.  Feature 32 square feet 

 
e. Total sign square footage – single-tenant 

 
length 1 square foot linear foot 
of building façade length 

 
f. Total square footage – multi-tenant 

 

3 square feet per linear foot 
of building façade length 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

a.6' 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

20' 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

30'  
Not to Scale 

 

 
 

The overall sign square footage in this diagram does not 

apply to a single-tenant structure due to its total square 

footage (e.) 
 

 
 
 
SECTION 2: 

15



02/17/2015 Casper City Council Special Meeting Minutes Page 10 of 12 
 

This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after passage on three readings and 
publication. 
  PASSED ON 1st reading the 20th day of January, 2015. 
  PASSED ON 2nd reading the 3rd day of February, 2015. 
  PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED on 3rd and final reading the 17th day of 
February, 2015. 
  
 Councilman Hopkins presented the foregoing consent agenda ordinance for adoption, on 
third reading. Seconded by Councilman Hedquist. Motion passed. 
 
 Following resolution read: 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-32 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORING AN AGREEMENT WITH 
RIVER WORKS, INC., FOR THE MORAD PARK NORTH 
PLATTE RIVER RESTORATION PROJECT NO. 14-17 
  

 Councilman Johnson presented the foregoing resolution for adoption. Seconded by 
Councilman Sandoval.   
  
 City Manager Patterson provided a brief report. 
  
 Tina Krueger, of Steady Stream Hydrology, Sheridan, Wyoming, addressed Council 
regarding the rejection of the lowest bidder for this project.    
 
 Ben Barnum, of Barnum, Inc., Buffalo, Wyoming, also addressed Council regarding the 
rejection of the lowest bidder for this project. 
 
 Nathan Jean, Stantec Consulting, 2950 East Harmony Road, Fort Collins, Colorado, as 
the City’s consultant, addressed the qualification requirements established for this project which 
resulted in rejection of the lowest bidder.   
 
 Tom Swanson, co-chair of the River Restoration Advisory Committee, spoke regarding 
the decision by the committee to recommend the second lowest bidder for this project because of 
the qualifications presented by the lowest bidder. 
 
 Andrew Beamer, City of Casper Engineer, also addressed Council regarding the 
qualifications of the bidders for this project. 
 
 After much discussion and questioning of the consultant and other speakers, Councilman 
Hopkins called for the question.  There being no objection to the call for question, a vote on the 
resolution resulted in Councilmen Hedquist, Mundell, Pacheco, and Mayor Powell voting nay, 
and all other Councilmembers voting in favor.  Motion passed. 
  

The following resolutions were considered, by consent agenda: 
RESOLUTION NO. 15-24 

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING PUBLIC FEES FOR 
FINGERPRINTING SERVICES PERFORMED BY THE 
CASPER POLICE DEPARTMENT. 

16



02/17/2015 Casper City Council Special Meeting Minutes Page 11 of 12 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-25 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT WITH 
QWEST CORPORATION D/B/A CENTURYLINK, TO 
PROVIDE TWO (2) ISDN PRS VOICE/DATA LINES. 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-26 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN THE 
APPLICATIONS FOR THE ANNEXATION OF A 6.72 ACRE 
PARCEL, A PLAT, AND ZONE CHANGE TO CREATE THE 
PROPOSED BEGONIA BLUFFS ADDITION TO THE CITY OF 
CASPER. 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-27 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH 
KNIFE RIVER, INCL, FOR THE COMPOST YARD 
IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT NO. 13-47. 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-28 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING APPROVAL OF A GRANT 
AGREEMENT WITH THE WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORTATION FOR A TRANSPORTATION 
ALTERNATIVES PROGRAM GRANT FOR ADA RAMPS, 
SIDEWALKS, AND SCHOOL ZONE FLASHERS FOR 
CASPER AREA SCHOOLS. 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-29 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH 
RECYKLING INDUSTRIAL REPAIRS TO ASSEMBLE THE 
NORTH BALER AND REPRESENT THE CITY DURING 
BALER STARTUP. 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-30 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH 
HASELDEN WYOMING CONSTRUCTORS, LLC, FOR THE 
ICE ARENA RUBBER FLOORING PROJECT. 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-31 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT FOR 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH LONG MECHANICAL 
SOLUTIONS, FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR THE 
CITY HALL HVAC NETWORK UPDATES. 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 15-33 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT FOR 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH WWC ENGINEERING, 
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR THE 15TH STREET 
AND ELM STREET IMPROVEMENTS. 

17



02/17/2015 Casper City Council Special Meeting Minutes Page 12 of 12 
 

  Councilman Pacheco presented the foregoing nine (9) resolutions for adoption.  Seconded 
by Councilman Johnson.  Councilman Hedquist abstained from voting on Resolution No. 15-33.  
Motion passed. 
 

Individuals addressing the Council were: Dennis Steensland, 533 South Washington 
Street, regarding the River Restoration contract and the YMCA project (pipeline);  Paul Paad  
2781 Cherokee Lane, regarding the renewal of the Powder River VFW limited retail liquor 
license; Pat Sweeney, 123 West “E” Street, regarding the liquor license renewals, sewer plant 
costs, and pipeline project at the YMCA; Woody Giles, 290 East Magnolia, regarding the return 
of unallocated 1% funds to the citizens; and Connie Cropsey, 940 Waterford Street, also about 
the refund of 1% funds to citizens. 

  
 Mayor Powell noted the next meetings of the City Council will be a work session to be 
held at 4:30 p.m., Tuesday, February 24, 2015, and at 7:00 a.m., Friday, February 27, 2015, in 
the Council’s meeting room; and, a regular Council meeting to be held at 6:00 p.m., Tuesday, 
March 3, 2015, in the Council Chambers. 
  
 Moved by Councilman Pacheco, seconded by Councilman Cathey, to, by minute action 
adjourn.  Motion passed. 
  
 The meeting was adjourned at 10:05 p.m. 
  
 
 

CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
ATTEST:      A Municipal Corporation 
 
 
 
 
             
V. H. McDonald     Charlie Powell 
City Clerk      Mayor 
 

 
  
 
 

18



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Feb-15 to 03-Mar-15 
 A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, INC. 
 15-01-296 POSTAGE $73.51 
 $73.51 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 

 15-01-299 POSTAGE $17.93 
 $17.93 Subtotal for Dept. Fort Caspar 

 15-01-301 POSTAGE $5.22 
 $5.22 Subtotal for Dept. Hogadon 

 15-01-309 POSTAGE $511.64 
 $511.64 Subtotal for Dept. Police 

 15-01-305 POSTAGE $13.68 
 $13.68 Subtotal for Dept. Police Grants 

 15-01-311 POSTAGE $8.55 
 $8.55 Subtotal for Dept. Property & Liability Insurance 

 15-01-306 POSTAGE $57.00 
 $57.00 Subtotal for Dept. Water 

 $687.53 Subtotal for Vendor 

 ADAM HIATT 
 RIN0024953 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $41.98 
 $41.98 Subtotal for Dept. Information Services 

 $41.98 Subtotal for Vendor 

 ADAMSON, APRIL 
 0023789664 REFUND $12.32 
 $12.32 Subtotal for Dept. Water 

 $12.32 Subtotal for Vendor 

 ALAN/GARY MASS 
 RIN0025031 REFUND $23.54 
 $23.54 Subtotal for Dept. Water 

 $23.54 Subtotal for Vendor 

 AMERICAN EAGLE CLEANING, LLC 
 4476 JANITORIAL SERVICES $2,150.00 
 $2,150.00 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 

 $2,150.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 AMERICAN TITLE AGENCY, INC. 
 RIN0025018 CLOSING FEE $125.00 
 $125.00 Subtotal for Dept. Planning 

 $125.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 AMERIGAS - CASPER 
 802171987 FUEL $142.50 
 3037392127 EQUIPMENT STORAGE BLDG. HEAT $1,393.84 
 $1,536.34 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 

 $1,536.34 Subtotal for Vendor 

 ANNA JONES 
 RIN0025020 REFUND $50.63 
 $50.63 Subtotal for Dept. Water 

 1 

19



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Feb-15 to 03-Mar-15 
 $50.63 Subtotal for Vendor 

 ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, INC. 
 5601 REPAIRS $300.08 
 $300.08 Subtotal for Dept. Golf Course 

 $300.08 Subtotal for Vendor 

 BENNETT, PATRICK 
 0023789665 REFUND $89.34 
 0023789665 REFUND $75.00 
 $164.34 Subtotal for Dept. Water 

 $164.34 Subtotal for Vendor 

 BRYANT, KAREN 
 0023789662 REFUND $9.11 
 $9.11 Subtotal for Dept. Water 

 $9.11 Subtotal for Vendor 

 BYRD, MEGAN 
 0023742449 REFUND $18.44 
 $18.44 Subtotal for Dept. Water 

 $18.44 Subtotal for Vendor 

 CAITLIN/SCOTT LUCASH 
 RIN0025030 REFUND $16.78 
 $16.78 Subtotal for Dept. Water 

 $16.78 Subtotal for Vendor 

 CAPP CARLSON 
 RIN0025026 REFUND $75.00 
 $75.00 Subtotal for Dept. Water 

 $75.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 CARLTON, RYAN 
 0023742451 REFUND $57.14 
 $57.14 Subtotal for Dept. Water 

 $57.14 Subtotal for Vendor 

 CASPER AMATEUR HOCKEY 
 18858 COMMUNITY PROMOTIONS CASH FUND $4,070.00 
 $4,070.00 Subtotal for Dept. Council 

 $4,070.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 CASPER AREA TRANSPORTATION COALITION 
 2015-105 JAN 15 CATC FTA EXPENSES $59,602.00 
 2015-103 JAN 15 CATC 1% EXPENSES $2,976.00 
 2015-104 JAN 15 THE BUS 1% EXPENSES $8,034.00 
 2015-101 JAN 15 CITY SIDE BUS EXPENSES $17,892.00 
 2015-106 JAN 15 THE BUS FTA EXPENSES $26,950.00 
 2015-102 JAN 15 CITY SIDE CATC EXPENSES $14,157.00 
 $129,611.00 Subtotal for Dept. C.A.T.C. 

 RIN0024957 CATC TICKET REIMBURSEMENT $2,060.00 
 RIN0024956 CATC TOKEN REIMBURSEMENT $5,020.00 

 2 

20



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Feb-15 to 03-Mar-15 
 $7,080.00 Subtotal for Dept. CDBG 

 $136,691.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 CASPER RADIO GROUP 
 MC-115013796 ADVERTISING $336.00 
 $336.00 Subtotal for Dept. Ice Arena 

 $336.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 
 SK99866 APC BACK-UPS ES 750VA GRN UPS $89.97 
 $89.97 Subtotal for Dept. Finance 

 SG52463 CITRIX LICENSES $1,366.75 
 $1,366.75 Subtotal for Dept. Information Services 

 $1,456.72 Subtotal for Vendor 

 CENTURYLINK 
 RIN0024979 PHONE USE $42.65 
 RIN0025002 PHONE USE $38.96 
 RIN0024979 PHONE USE $74.34 
 $155.95 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 

 RIN0025005 PHONE USE $5.14 
 $5.14 Subtotal for Dept. Cemetery 

 RIN0024979 PHONE USE $63.25 
 $63.25 Subtotal for Dept. City Hall 

 RIN0024979 PHONE USE $85.58 
 RIN0024979 PHONE USE $64.96 
 $150.54 Subtotal for Dept. Communications Center 

 RIN0024979 PHONE USE $37.55 
 $37.55 Subtotal for Dept. Engineering 

 RIN0024979 PHONE USE $477.08 
 $477.08 Subtotal for Dept. Fire 

 RIN0024979 PHONE USE $155.07 
 $155.07 Subtotal for Dept. Metro Animal 

 RIN0024979 PHONE USE $42.36 
 $42.36 Subtotal for Dept. Municipal Court 

 RIN0024979 PHONE USE $69.96 
 $69.96 Subtotal for Dept. Parking 

 RIN0024979 PHONE USE $37.55 
 $37.55 Subtotal for Dept. Police 

 RIN0024984 PHONE USE $36.18 
 $36.18 Subtotal for Dept. Sewer 

 RIN0025002 PHONE USE $37.55 
 $37.55 Subtotal for Dept. Streets 

 RIN0024979 PHONE USE $46.91 
 $46.91 Subtotal for Dept. Traffic 

 RIN0025002 PHONE USE $37.31 
 $37.31 Subtotal for Dept. Waste Water 

 $1,352.40 Subtotal for Vendor 

 3 

21



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Feb-15 to 03-Mar-15 
 CHARTER 
 RIN0024986 INTERNET SERVICE JAN 2015 $2.22 
 $2.22 Subtotal for Dept. Aquatics 

 RIN0024986 INTERNET SERVICE JAN 2015 $16.67 
 $16.67 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 

 RIN0024986 INTERNET SERVICE JAN 2015 $4.44 
 $4.44 Subtotal for Dept. Buildings And Grounds 

 RIN0024986 INTERNET SERVICE JAN 2015 $25.56 
 $25.56 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 

 RIN0024986 INTERNET SERVICE JAN 2015 $4.44 
 $4.44 Subtotal for Dept. Cemetery 

 RIN0024986 INTERNET SERVICE JAN 2015 $7.78 
 $7.78 Subtotal for Dept. City Attorney 

 RIN0024986 INTERNET SERVICE JAN 2015 $6.67 
 $6.67 Subtotal for Dept. City Manager 

 RIN0024986 INTERNET SERVICE JAN 2015 $13.33 
 $13.33 Subtotal for Dept. Code Enforcement 

 RIN0024986 INTERNET SERVICE JAN 2015 $8.89 
 $8.89 Subtotal for Dept. Communications Center 

 RIN0024986 INTERNET SERVICE JAN 2015 $10.00 
 $10.00 Subtotal for Dept. Council 

 RIN0024986 INTERNET SERVICE JAN 2015 $14.44 
 $14.44 Subtotal for Dept. Engineering 

 RIN0024986 INTERNET SERVICE JAN 2015 $32.23 
 $32.23 Subtotal for Dept. Finance 

 RIN0024986 INTERNET SERVICE JAN 2015 $33.33 
 $33.33 Subtotal for Dept. Fire 

 RIN0024986 INTERNET SERVICE JAN 2015 $5.56 
 $5.56 Subtotal for Dept. Fort Caspar 

 RIN0024986 INTERNET SERVICE JAN 2015 $13.33 
 $13.33 Subtotal for Dept. Garage 

 RIN0024986 INTERNET SERVICE JAN 2015 $3.33 
 $3.33 Subtotal for Dept. Golf Course 

 RIN0024986 INTERNET SERVICE JAN 2015 $6.67 
 $6.67 Subtotal for Dept. Hogadon 

 RIN0024986 INTERNET SERVICE JAN 2015 $8.89 
 $8.89 Subtotal for Dept. Human Resources 

 RIN0024986 INTERNET SERVICE JAN 2015 $4.44 
 $4.44 Subtotal for Dept. Ice Arena 

 RIN0024986 INTERNET SERVICE JAN 2015 $17.78 
 $17.78 Subtotal for Dept. Information Services 

 RIN0024986 INTERNET SERVICE JAN 2015 $7.78 
 $7.78 Subtotal for Dept. Metro Animal 

 RIN0024986 INTERNET SERVICE JAN 2015 $14.44 
 $14.44 Subtotal for Dept. Municipal Court 

 RIN0024986 INTERNET SERVICE JAN 2015 $6.67 

 4 

22



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Feb-15 to 03-Mar-15 
 $6.67 Subtotal for Dept. Parks 

 RIN0024986 INTERNET SERVICE JAN 2015 $10.00 
 $10.00 Subtotal for Dept. Planning 

 RIN0024986 INTERNET SERVICE JAN 2015 $105.56 
 $105.56 Subtotal for Dept. Police 

 RIN0024986 INTERNET SERVICE JAN 2015 $8.89 
 $8.89 Subtotal for Dept. Recreation 

 RIN0024986 INTERNET SERVICE JAN 2015 $4.44 
 $4.44 Subtotal for Dept. Streets 

 RIN0024986 INTERNET SERVICE JAN 2015 $6.67 
 $6.67 Subtotal for Dept. Traffic 

 RIN0024986 INTERNET SERVICE JAN 2015 $14.44 
 $14.44 Subtotal for Dept. Waste Water 

 RIN0024986 INTERNET SERVICE JAN 2015 $16.67 
 RIN0024986 INTERNET SERVICE JAN 2015 $4.44 
 $21.11 Subtotal for Dept. Water 

 RIN0024986 INTERNET SERVICE JAN 2015 $10.00 
 $10.00 Subtotal for Dept. Water Treatment Plant 

 $450.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 CHARTER MEDIA 
 INV-1587139 HOG. TV ADS, DEC '14, JAN '15 $243.10 
 $243.10 Subtotal for Dept. Hogadon 

 $243.10 Subtotal for Vendor 

 CHERIE STRANG 
 RIN0024991 REFUND $1,472.30 
 $1,472.30 Subtotal for Dept. Health Insurance 

 $1,472.30 Subtotal for Vendor 

 CHRISTIANA DVARSKIS 
 RIN0025028 REFUND $50.00 
 $50.00 Subtotal for Dept. Water 

 $50.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 CIVIL ENGINEERING PROFESSIONALS, INC. 
 15-102-01 CITY SURVEYING SERVICES $327.50 
 $327.50 Subtotal for Dept. Engineering 

 12-68-25 ZONE II/III POPLAR 39TH WATER $636.22 
 12-68-25 ZONE II/III POPLAR 39TH WATER $638.78 
 $1,275.00 Subtotal for Dept. Water 

 $1,602.50 Subtotal for Vendor 

 CLERK OF CIRCUIT COURT 
 RIN0024989 GARNISHMENT $524.85 
 $524.85 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 

 RIN0024989 GARNISHMENT $620.08 
 $620.08 Subtotal for Dept. Garage 

 RIN0024989 GARNISHMENT $720.95 
 $720.95 Subtotal for Dept. General Fund 

 5 

23



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Feb-15 to 03-Mar-15 
 $1,865.88 Subtotal for Vendor 

 CNIC HEALTH SOLUTIONS, INC. 
 RIN0024977 FEE $92.60 
 RIN0024976 FEE $2,282.54 
 $2,375.14 Subtotal for Dept. Health Insurance 

 $2,375.14 Subtotal for Vendor 

 COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES, INC. 
 72447 BATTERIES FOR TOWER SITE $7,908.80 
 72264 WIRELESS INTERNET $27,068.92 
 $34,977.72 Subtotal for Dept. Communications Center 

 72237 REPAIRS $31.47 
 72267 REPAIRS $49.00 
 72805 REPAIRS $49.00 
 72246 REPAIRS $31.47 
 72238 REPAIRS $403.48 
 $564.42 Subtotal for Dept. Police 

 72264 POINT TO POINT WIRELESS $31,567.08 
 $31,567.08 Subtotal for Dept. Police Grants 

 $67,109.22 Subtotal for Vendor 

 COMTRONIX, INC. 
 43542 TELECOMMUNICATIONS $113.40 
 43518 TELECOMMUNICATIONS $159.00 
 $272.40 Subtotal for Dept. Communications Center 

 $272.40 Subtotal for Vendor 

 CRIME SCENE INFORMATION 
 157-12-036 CRIME STOPPERS LINE $86.25 
 $86.25 Subtotal for Dept. Police 

 $86.25 Subtotal for Vendor 

 DALE BUCKINGHAM ARCHITECTS 
 2316 ARCH/ENGINEERING AND CA FOR MU $755.22 
 $755.22 Subtotal for Dept. Golf Course 

 $755.22 Subtotal for Vendor 

 DARRELL FUN 
 RIN0025029 REFUND $54.70 
 $54.70 Subtotal for Dept. Water 

 $54.70 Subtotal for Vendor 

 DAVIDSON FIXED INCOME MGMT. 
 CM5916 FIXED INCOME MGT FEES $6,906.50 
 $6,906.50 Subtotal for Dept. Finance 

 $6,906.50 Subtotal for Vendor 

 DAY, BROOKE 
 0023789666 REFUND $43.34 
 $43.34 Subtotal for Dept. Water 

 $43.34 Subtotal for Vendor 

 6 

24



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Feb-15 to 03-Mar-15 
 DELL MARKETING LP 
 XJMK3D121 VLA WINDOWS REMOTE DESKTOP CIT $77.57 
 $77.57 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 

 XJMP3N8W2 LICENSE $587.63 
 $587.63 Subtotal for Dept. Police 

 $665.20 Subtotal for Vendor 

 DENNIS BIENVENU 
 RIN0025023 REFUND $47.08 
 $47.08 Subtotal for Dept. Water 

 $47.08 Subtotal for Vendor 

 DENNIS PUMFORD 
 RIN0024961 REFUND $150.00 
 RIN0024954 REFUND $75.00 
 $225.00 Subtotal for Dept. Recreation 

 $225.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 DESERT MTN. CORP. 
 14-38066 ICE SLICER $4,911.09 
 14-38065 ICE SLICER $4,891.86 
 $9,802.95 Subtotal for Dept. Streets 

 $9,802.95 Subtotal for Vendor 

 ECOLAB PEST ELIMINATION DIV., INC. 
 5380285 PEST CONTROL $76.00 
 5380286 PEST CONTROL $202.34 
 $278.34 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 

 $278.34 Subtotal for Vendor 

 ENVIRONMENTAL & CIVIL SOLUTIONS, LLC 
 3113 COUNTRY CLUB RD-WY BLVD TO ARD $1,148.50 
 $1,148.50 Subtotal for Dept. Streets 

 3109 2ND ST WATER MAIN LOOP PROJECT $10,212.68 
 $10,212.68 Subtotal for Dept. Water 

 $11,361.18 Subtotal for Vendor 

 FIRST DATA MERCHANT SVCS CORP. 
 REMI1033723 DEC 2014 RETAIL CR CARD FEES $156.52 
 REMI1033730 DEC 2014 CREDIT CARD CHARGES $437.77 
 $594.29 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 

 REMI1040713 CREDIT CARD FEES $1,582.39 
 REMI1033722 CREDIT CARD FEES $2,784.34 
 $4,366.73 Subtotal for Dept. Finance 

 REMI1033726 DEC 2014 CREDIT CARDS FEES $499.72 
 $499.72 Subtotal for Dept. Hogadon 

 $5,460.74 Subtotal for Vendor 

 FIRST INTERSTATE BANK 
 RIN0024995 SUPPLIES $50.00 
 $50.00 Subtotal for Dept. Engineering 

 RIN0025006 SERVICE CHARGES $1,225.33 

 7 

25



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Feb-15 to 03-Mar-15 
 $1,225.33 Subtotal for Dept. Finance 

 $1,275.33 Subtotal for Vendor 

 FOOD SVCS OF AMERICA 
 4831033 BEEF GRD CHUCK FRESH $409.56 
 4833432 CREDIT - INCORRECT PRICING ($103.52) 
 4832538 CREDIT ($515.92) 
 4826350 POTATOES, CHEESE, BUTTERMILK, $735.33 
 4827755 POTATOES, CHEESE, CREAMER, MEL $423.48 
 4833430 BEEF PTY $72.00 
 4836576 JUICE FUSION BLBRY, STRWBRY, P $1,102.00 
 4831033 BEEF PTY, POTATOES, PRETZEL $756.63 
 4834252 BEEF TOP RD, BUTTERMILK, CREAM $1,350.69 
 4832537 BEEF GRD CHK, POTATOES SWT $359.60 
 $4,589.85 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 

 $4,589.85 Subtotal for Vendor 

 FREEMAN, ANGELA 
 0023789672 REFUND $13.36 
 $13.36 Subtotal for Dept. Water 

 $13.36 Subtotal for Vendor 

 GARY L. KASSAY 
 RIN0024988 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $246.00 
 $246.00 Subtotal for Dept. Police 

 $246.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 GARY MAYHUE 
 653840 CLOTHING REIMBURSEMENT $125.73 
 $125.73 Subtotal for Dept. Buildings And Grounds 

 $125.73 Subtotal for Vendor 

 GLACKEN AND ASSOCIATES 
 3F.D. INVESTIGATION CLASS -FD $275.00 
 $275.00 Subtotal for Dept. Fire 

 $275.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 GOLDER ASSOCIATES 
 403722 CRL ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORING A $2,149.88 
 406556 CRL ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORING A $841.07 
 406557 BALEFILL POST CLOSURE MON/REPO $3,051.65 
 $6,042.60 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 

 $6,042.60 Subtotal for Vendor 

 GSG ARCHITECTURE 
 17803 LANDFILL EQUIPMENT BUILDING $5,437.50 
 $5,437.50 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 

 17798 REC CENTER FACILITY UPGRADE 14 $21,350.00 
 $21,350.00 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Recreation Center 

 $26,787.50 Subtotal for Vendor 

 HARRIS WASTE MGMT GROUP, INC. 
 975063 ISOLATING DOOR CYL. S. BALER $3,281.50 

 8 

26



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Feb-15 to 03-Mar-15 
 975137 O-RING FOR BALER REPAIRS $24.46 
 $3,305.96 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 

 $3,305.96 Subtotal for Vendor 

 HARRISON, MICHAEL/VELMA 
 0023789668 REFUND $12.37 
 $12.37 Subtotal for Dept. Water 

 $12.37 Subtotal for Vendor 

 HATCHER, BEN 
 0023742450 REFUND $16.13 
 $16.13 Subtotal for Dept. Water 

 $16.13 Subtotal for Vendor 

 HDR ENGINEERING, INC. 
 00435487-H STUDIES, ETC RE: WATER RIGHTS $1,980.11 
 $1,980.11 Subtotal for Dept. Water 

 $1,980.11 Subtotal for Vendor 

 HEDQUIST CONSTRUCTION, INC. 
 RIN0025008 ZONE II/III WATER $24,052.71 
 RIN0025008 ZONE II/III WATER $23,956.69 
 $48,009.40 Subtotal for Dept. Water 

 $48,009.40 Subtotal for Vendor 

 HEWLETT PACKARD 
 55392678 COMPUTER L BECHER $968.28 
 $968.28 Subtotal for Dept. Planning 

 $968.28 Subtotal for Vendor 

 HOMAX OIL SALES, INC. 
 CL61344 FUEL $5,161.07 
 $5,161.07 Subtotal for Dept. Water 

 $5,161.07 Subtotal for Vendor 

 HOWARD LORENZEN 
 RIN0025027 REFUND $75.00 
 $75.00 Subtotal for Dept. Water 

 $75.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 JC BURGERS-TOMI THOMPSON 
 0023789670 REFUND $41.50 
 $41.50 Subtotal for Dept. Water 

 $41.50 Subtotal for Vendor 

 JENNIFER HORTON 
 RIN0025021 REFUND $56.37 
 $56.37 Subtotal for Dept. Water 

 $56.37 Subtotal for Vendor 

 JENNIFER SCOTT 
 RIN0024996 TUITION REIMBURSEMENT $1,248.75 
 $1,248.75 Subtotal for Dept. Fire 

 9 

27



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Feb-15 to 03-Mar-15 
 $1,248.75 Subtotal for Vendor 

 JENSEN, STEPHEN 
 0023789674 REFUND $13.13 
 $13.13 Subtotal for Dept. Water 

 $13.13 Subtotal for Vendor 

 JERAMIE WATSON 
 RIN0024975 CLOTHING REIMBURSEMENT $100.00 
 $100.00 Subtotal for Dept. Cemetery 

 $100.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 JON PETERSON 
 RIN0025012 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $118.00 
 $118.00 Subtotal for Dept. Police 

 $118.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 KCWY-TV 
 63949-2 ADVERTISING $297.50 
 $297.50 Subtotal for Dept. Hogadon 

 $297.50 Subtotal for Vendor 

 KELLY DELANO 
 RIN0024990 REFUND $192.00 
 $192.00 Subtotal for Dept. Water 

 $192.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 KLQQ-FM 
 15010618 ADVERTISING $360.00 
 $360.00 Subtotal for Dept. Hogadon 

 $360.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 KTWO TELEVISION 
 16029 ADVERTISING $400.00 
 $400.00 Subtotal for Dept. Hogadon 

 $400.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 KYLEE CASCIATO 
 RIN0025025 REFUND $49.39 
 $49.39 Subtotal for Dept. Water 

 $49.39 Subtotal for Vendor 

 LABOR READY CENTRAL, INC. 
 19322927 LABOR $596.00 
 19331348 LABOR $454.08 
 19349538 LABOR $1,504.15 
 19349537 LABOR $2,738.69 
 19322926 LABOR $659.85 
 $5,952.77 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 

 $5,952.77 Subtotal for Vendor 

 LILLARD & CLARK - WY. 
 RIN0024841 RETAINAGE  10-41 $48,419.00 
 $48,419.00 Subtotal for Dept. Waste Water 

 10 

28



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Feb-15 to 03-Mar-15 
 $48,419.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 LOESCHEN, DREW 
 0023742452 REFUND $53.68 
 $53.68 Subtotal for Dept. Water 

 $53.68 Subtotal for Vendor 

 MANPOWER, INC. 
 28274423 LABOR $712.08 
 $712.08 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 

 $712.08 Subtotal for Vendor 

 MARK MORA 
 RIN0024992 REFUND $340.36 
 $340.36 Subtotal for Dept. Refuse Collection 

 $340.36 Subtotal for Vendor 

 MARSHALL, CINDY/JEFF 
 0023789667 REFUND $35.31 
 $35.31 Subtotal for Dept. Water 

 $35.31 Subtotal for Vendor 

 MARTS,RICHARD/LEWIS,JESSI 
 0023789673 REFUND $36.95 
 $36.95 Subtotal for Dept. Water 

 $36.95 Subtotal for Vendor 

 MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS 
 78291895 MAINT AGREE $5,029.97 
 $5,029.97 Subtotal for Dept. Communications Center 

 $5,029.97 Subtotal for Vendor 

 MOUNTAIN WEST TELEPHONE/ WERCS COMMUNICATIONS 
 7949 INTERNET SERVICE $512.50 
 $512.50 Subtotal for Dept. Communications Center 

 7948 INTERNET SERVICE $1,015.00 
 $1,015.00 Subtotal for Dept. Police 

 $1,527.50 Subtotal for Vendor 

 MUNICIPAL CODE CORP. 
 00251829 MUNI CODE UPDATE $35.30 
 $35.30 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 

 00251829 MUNI CODE UPDATE $247.02 
 $247.02 Subtotal for Dept. City Attorney 

 00251829 MUNI CODE UPDATE $141.20 
 $141.20 Subtotal for Dept. City Manager 

 00251829 MUNI CODE UPDATE $141.20 
 $141.20 Subtotal for Dept. Code Enforcement 

 00251829 MUNI CODE UPDATE $35.30 
 $35.30 Subtotal for Dept. Communications Center 

 00251829 MUNI CODE UPDATE $141.20 
 $141.20 Subtotal for Dept. Council 

 11 

29



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Feb-15 to 03-Mar-15 
 00251829 MUNI CODE UPDATE $70.60 
 $70.60 Subtotal for Dept. Engineering 

 00251829 MUNI CODE UPDATE $70.60 
 $70.60 Subtotal for Dept. Municipal Court 

 00251829 MUNI CODE UPDATE $35.30 
 $35.30 Subtotal for Dept. Parks 

 00251829 MUNI CODE UPDATE $105.90 
 $105.90 Subtotal for Dept. Planning 

 00251829 MUNI CODE UPDATE $176.50 
 $176.50 Subtotal for Dept. Police 

 00251829 MUNI CODE UPDATE $35.30 
 $35.30 Subtotal for Dept. Refuse Collection 

 00251829 MUNI CODE UPDATE $35.30 
 $35.30 Subtotal for Dept. Water 

 $1,270.72 Subtotal for Vendor 

 MYERS, NOAH 
 0023789675 REFUND $29.10 
 $29.10 Subtotal for Dept. Water 

 $29.10 Subtotal for Vendor 

 NATIONAL INTERCOLLEGIATE RODEO ASSOCIATION 
 RIN0025004 SPONSORSHIP $16,500.00 
 $16,500.00 Subtotal for Dept. Council 

 $16,500.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 NATRONA COUNTY CLERK 
 RIN0024987 RECORDING $195.00 
 $195.00 Subtotal for Dept. Planning 

 0025016 RECORDING $30.00 
 $30.00 Subtotal for Dept. Engineering 

 0025016 RECORDING $207.00 
 $207.00 Subtotal for Dept. Planning 

 $432.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 NATRONA COUNTY HEALTH DEPT. 
 0021814-IN MONTHLY FUNDING $50,000.00 
 $50,000.00 Subtotal for Dept. Social Community Services 

 $50,000.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 NAUGLE, TIM 
 0023789669 REFUND $37.19 
 $37.19 Subtotal for Dept. Water 

 $37.19 Subtotal for Vendor 

 NEVE'S UNIFORMS, INC. 
 NE36060 UNIFORMS $54.95 
 NE36146 UNIFORMS $109.90 
 NE36111 UNIFORMS $54.95 
 NE36059 UNIFORMS $64.95 
 NE36051 UNIFORMS $19.94 

 12 

30



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Feb-15 to 03-Mar-15 
 NE36050 UNIFORMS $19.94 
 $324.63 Subtotal for Dept. Police 

 $324.63 Subtotal for Vendor 

 NORDIC SOUND INCORPORATED 
 140226 CASPER CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS $1,937.00 
 140226 CASPER CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS $36,126.00 
 $38,063.00 Subtotal for Dept. Council 

 $38,063.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 NORTH PARK TRANSPORATION 
 08730813 FREIGHT ON 3-WAY VALVE $118.18 
 $118.18 Subtotal for Dept. Waste Water 

 $118.18 Subtotal for Vendor 

 NORWOOD, PHILLIP 
 0023789663 REFUND $9.10 
 $9.10 Subtotal for Dept. Water 

 $9.10 Subtotal for Vendor 

 OHLSON LAVOIE CORPORATION 
 111209 MIKE SEDAR POOL RECONSTRUCTION $10,350.00 
 $10,350.00 Subtotal for Dept. Aquatics 

 $10,350.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 ONE CALL OF WY. 
 37371 JAN15 LOCATE TICKETS $166.50 
 $166.50 Subtotal for Dept. Sewer 

 37371 JAN15 LOCATE TICKETS $203.50 
 $203.50 Subtotal for Dept. Water 

 $370.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 OVERHEAD DOOR CO., INC. 
 178150 REPAIRS $485.64 
 $485.64 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 

 $485.64 Subtotal for Vendor 

 PACIOLAN, INC. 
 0000068674 JANUARY 2015 E-VENUE BILLING $1,741.35 
 $1,741.35 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 

 $1,741.35 Subtotal for Vendor 

 P-CARD VENDORS 
 00024366 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $11.04 
 00024422 NORCO INC - Purchase $231.02 
 00024284 ASSOCIATED SUPPLY - Purchase $443.87 
 00024489 HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - Purchase $10.38 
 00024128 NORCO INC - Purchase $90.78 
 00024128 NORCO INC - Purchase $28.00 
 00024686 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $54.12 
 00024330 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS - Credit ($4.25) 
 $864.96 Subtotal for Dept. Aquatics 

 00024080 SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase $131.96 

 13 

31



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Feb-15 to 03-Mar-15 
 00024147 QUALITY OFFICE SOLUTIO - Purch $29.78 
 00024536 WYOMING MACHINERY CO - Purchas $158.46 
 00024637 SAMSCLUB #6425 - Credit ($12.90) 
 00024174 QUALITY OFFICE SOLUTIO - Purch $17.24 
 00024168 WYOMING MACHINERY CO - Purchas $8,648.78 
 00024014 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE - Purchas $13.07 
 00024591 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE - Purchas $71.43 
 00024426 OREILLY AUTO  00027466 - Purch $13.78 
 00024326 WYOMING RENTS - Purchase $20.00 
 00024107 HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 3 - Purch $33.95 
 00024597 WYOMING MACHINERY CO - Purchas $61.82 
 00024244 QUALITY OFFICE SOLUTIO - Purch $111.53 
 00024575 ADVANCED HYDRAULIC AND - Purch $45.36 
 00023894 THE HOME DEPOT 6001 - Purchase $138.08 
 00024080 SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase $48.24 
 00024080 SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase $114.87 
 00024093 DECKER AUTO GLASS - Purchase $168.25 
 00024155 ALSCO SLCAS - Purchase $218.88 
 00024412 BARGREEN WYOMING 25 - Purchase $2.00 
 00024193 FEDEX OFFICE  00009423 - Purch $18.00 
 00024059 SQ  ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, - Purch $1,437.64 
 00024627 SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase $214.68 
 00023416 WYOMING MACHINERY CO - Purchas $1,852.35 
 00023522 INTERSTATE PLASTICS - Purchase $327.95 
 00024123 QUALITY OFFICE SOLUTIO - Purch $32.66 
 00024371 TERMINIX - Purchase $130.00 
 00024306 HOWARD SUPPLY COMPANY - Purcha $130.97 
 $14,178.83 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 

 00024568 BARGREEN WYOMING 25 - Purchase $37.95 
 00024354 HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Purchas $9.46 
 00024227 BLOEDORN LUMBER CASPER - Purch $4.24 
 00024527 BARGREEN WYOMING 25 - Purchase $40.20 
 00024159 WALGREENS #7462 - Credit ($5.00) 
 00024516 SHERWIN WILLIAMS #3439 - Purch $43.23 
 00024169 WALGREENS #7462 - Purchase $5.00 
 00024215 DIAMOND VOGEL PAINT #7 - Purch $38.78 
 00024156 NORCO INC $80.25 
 00024216 CASPER WINNELSON CO - Purchase $21.88 
 00024156 NORCO INC $145.21 
 00023434 NORCO INC - Purchase $26.84 
 00024129 HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Purchas $35.84 
 00024653 BARGREEN WYOMING 25 - Purchase $28.70 
 00024247 NORCO INC - Purchase $80.00 
 00024429 HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Purchas $7.83 
 00024273 TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purchase $257.50 
 00024155 ALSCO SLCAS - Purchase $179.84 
 00024327 CASPER WINNELSON CO - Purchase $10.50 
 00024559 CASPER WINNELSON CO - Purchase $28.98 
 00024156 NORCO INC - Purchase $547.06 
 00024182 DIAMOND VOGEL PAINT #7 - Purch $46.69 

 14 

32



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Feb-15 to 03-Mar-15 
 00023248 NORCO INC - Purchase $44.61 
 $1,715.59 Subtotal for Dept. Buildings And Grounds 

 00023636 SAMS CLUB #6425 - Purchase $18.46 
 00023688 LIQUOR SHED - Purchase $9.15 
 00024432 WW GRAINGER - Purchase $35.26 
 00023673 BURBACK'S REFRIGERATIO - Purch $441.39 
 00023672 SAMS CLUB #6425 - Purchase $84.34 
 00024506 WW GRAINGER - Purchase $34.74 
 00024484 TAXI SERVICE - Purchase $25.10 
 00024254 LITTLE AMERICA CHEYE - Purchas $25.36 
 00024524 UNITED    01626020068702 - Pur $25.00 
 00024497 WW GRAINGER - Purchase $20.82 
 00023568 TARGET        00001644 - Purch $14.71 
 00024463 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $1.78 
 00024492 SUPPLIES ON THE FLY - Credit ($26.54) 
 00024469 MCDONALD'S F11628 - Purchase $9.39 
 00024178 SAFEWAY  STORE00024687 - Purch $38.26 
 00024745 TIPS/HEALTH COMMUNICAT - Purch $123.09 
 00024241 LITTLE AMERICA CHEYE - Purchas $25.20 
 00024270 SAMS CLUB #6425 - Purchase $60.86 
 00024704 WW GRAINGER - Purchase $24.79 
 00024341 UNITED    01626018937001 - Pur $25.00 
 00024118 ALSCO SLCAS - Purchase $826.45 
 00024369 UNITED    01626018958756 - Pur $25.00 
 00024622 CPU VENTURE TECH NETWO - Purch $238.00 
 00024438 THE ISLAND HOTEL F AND - Purch $91.76 
 00024652 WALGREENS #7601 - Purchase $85.47 
 00024461 WW GRAINGER - Purchase $45.27 
 00024435 LONG BLDG. TECHNOLOGIE - Purch $4,246.00 
 00024537 CNCIA PARKING - Purchase $20.00 
 00024529 THE ISLAND HOTEL - Purchase $912.72 
 00024463 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $13.96 
 00024636 PEDENS INC. - Purchase $280.00 
 00024534 WW GRAINGER - Purchase $33.09 
 00024567 UNITED    01626020067932 - Pur $25.00 
 00024406 IN  WYOMING LOCK AND S - Purch $22.00 
 00024246 CALIFORNIA YELLOW CAB - Purcha $21.74 
 00024258 THE HOME DEPOT 6001 - Purchase $43.99 
 00023672 SAMS CLUB #6425 - Purchase $31.12 
 00024316 FINANCIAL SERVICES - Purchase $749.00 
 00023650 SAMSCLUB #6425 - Credit ($84.34) 
 00024347 LETZ'S RADIO SUPPLY - Purchase $96.45 
 00024266 LITTLE AMERICA CHEYE - Purchas $6.20 
 00024319 LITTLE AMERICA CHEYE - Purchas $7.10 
 00024300 CHEYENNE LITTLE AMERIC - Purch $130.90 
 00024556 WW GRAINGER - Purchase $11.03 
 00024378 WW GRAINGER - Purchase $95.80 
 00024546 STARBUCKS TERM30111512 - Purch $9.72 
 00023959 WM SUPERCENTER #1617 - Purchas $39.62 
 00024085 SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase $73.68 

 15 

33



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Feb-15 to 03-Mar-15 
 00024332 DNC TRAVEL HOSPITA - Purchase $29.33 
 00024328 ALL OUT FIRE EXTINGUIS - Purch $804.00 
 00024399 COLD FRONT DISTRIBUTIO - Purch $379.68 
 00024219 NORCO INC - Purchase $65.77 
 00024072 COLD FRONT DISTRIBUTIO - Purch $402.72 
 00024338 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $90.52 
 00023926 SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase $197.42 
 00024557 THE ISLAND HOTEL - Purchase $1,014.51 
 00024375 SUPPLIES ON THE FLY - Purchase $610.54 
 00024232 FLEMING SUPPLY - Purchase $3.90 
 00024278 WAL-MART #1617 - Purchase $17.28 
 $12,728.56 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 

 00024379 RESERVOIRS ENVIRONMENT - Purch $96.00 
 $96.00 Subtotal for Dept. CDBG 

 00024543 THE HOME DEPOT 6001 - Purchase $20.94 
 $20.94 Subtotal for Dept. Cemetery 

 00024403 THOMSON WEST TCD - Purchase $84.00 
 00024417 THOMSON WEST TCD - Purchase $1,069.11 
 00024201 TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purchase $175.17 
 $1,328.28 Subtotal for Dept. City Attorney 

 00024526 CPU VENTURE TECH NETWO - Purch $1,843.00 
 00024697 SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase $15.22 
 00024309 BEST BUY      00015271 - Purch $1,299.99 
 00024313 PILOT         00007591 - Purch $47.52 
 00024744 SQ  GREAT HARVEST BAKE - Purch $110.25 
 00024250 SAMS CLUB #6425 - Purchase $99.98 
 00023801 HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - Purchase $11.54 
 00023586 HOLIDAY OIL #39 - Purchase $8.00 
 00023755 SQ  GREAT HARVEST BAKE - Purch $93.00 
 00023626 MAVERIK CNTRY STR #2 - Purchas $30.60 
 00024613 LEGENDS-GARDEN CAFE - Purchase $11.44 
 00024607 SAMSCLUB #6683 - Purchase $44.33 
 00024648 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS - Purchas $1,305.00 
 00024213 ALBERTSONS #2060 - Purchase $18.54 
 00024571 THE OLIVE GARD00018283 - Purch $94.29 
 00024628 TEXACO 0306666 - Purchase $29.31 
 00023581 MAVERIK CNTRY STR #2 - Purchas $38.16 
 $5,100.17 Subtotal for Dept. City Manager 

 00024410 OFFICE MAX - Purchase $15.74 
 00024409 SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase $109.60 
 00024617 VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Purchase $42.80 
 00024363 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $62.93 
 00024573 INT'L CODE COUNCIL INC - Purch $276.00 
 $507.07 Subtotal for Dept. Code Enforcement 

 00024450 CHARTER COMM - Purchase $73.60 
 00024493 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $69.64 
 $143.24 Subtotal for Dept. Communications Center 

 00024411 CPU VENTURE TECH NETWO - Purch $538.00 
 00023864 LA COCINA - Purchase $84.76 

 16 

34



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Feb-15 to 03-Mar-15 
 00024428 CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Purchase $776.00 
 00024728 TELVUE CORPORATION - Purchase $2,981.25 
 00024740 EGGINGTONS - Purchase $122.64 
 00024420 CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Purchase $136.32 
 00024269 DORNS FIRESIDE LOUNGE - Purcha $63.30 
 00023973 MCDONALD'S F35665 - Purchase $64.16 
 00024617 VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Purchase $30.02 
 00024811 Amazon.com - Purchase $75.00 
 00024350 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $63.84 
 $4,935.29 Subtotal for Dept. Council 

 00024617 VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Purchase $47.26 
 $47.26 Subtotal for Dept. Engineering 

 00024621 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $142.60 
 00024011 WATERWORKS INDUSTRIES - Purcha $6.00 
 00024065 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE - Purchas $6.61 
 00024086 PEDENS INC. - Purchase $24.00 
 00024617 VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Purchase $21.41 
 00024352 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $22.16 
 00024122 ATLAS REPRODUCTION - Purchase $176.40 
 00024346 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $340.88 
 00024553 USPS 57155809430310940 - Purch $20.05 
 00024324 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $70.68 
 00023151 BEST BUY      00015271 - Purch $39.98 
 00024373 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $540.82 
 00024451 MOUNTAIN STATES LITHOG - Purch $113.25 
 00024008 B & B RUBBER STAMP SHO - Purch $18.75 
 00024125 VZWRLSS BILL PAY  VB - Purchas $280.07 
 $1,823.66 Subtotal for Dept. Finance 

 00024521 SAMS CLUB #6425 - Purchase $21.80 
 00024222 CPU VENTURE TECH NETWO - Purch $197.30 
 00023641 UNITED    01626012988456 - Pur $25.00 
 00024315 OVERHEAD DOOR COMPANY - Purcha $150.00 
 00024228 THE HOME DEPOT 6001 - Purchase $40.03 
 00024453 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $7.12 
 00024374 STAPLES       00114181 - Purch $25.00 
 00024486 EXXONMOBIL    47737358 - Purch $56.83 
 00024046 CHANNING BETE CO AHA - Purchas $654.93 
 00023655 GUEST SERVICES-UNITQ68 - Purch $300.48 
 00023656 DUCLAW BREWING CO - Purchase $14.60 
 00024460 WYOMING RIB & CHOP HOU - Purch $21.97 
 00024641 WM SUPERCENTER #3778 - Purchas $62.94 
 00024283 PAPA JOHN'S #01393 - Purchase $33.25 
 00024337 NATIONWIDE SUPPLY IQPS $292.98 
 $1,904.23 Subtotal for Dept. Fire 

 00024475 COOPERMAN FIFE & DRUM - Purcha $65.20 
 00024437 UW CASHIER OFFICE - Purchase $100.00 
 00024329 PEDENS INC. - Purchase $155.00 
 00020725 P-TOWN PUBLISHING - Purchase $150.00 
 00024440 BONANZA PUBLISHING LLC - Purch $79.50 

 17 

35



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Feb-15 to 03-Mar-15 
 $549.70 Subtotal for Dept. Fort Caspar 

 00024356 WW GRAINGER - Purchase $14.08 
 00023912 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Purch $62.46 
 00024578 HOWARD SUPPLY COMPANY - Purcha $16.09 
 00024476 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Purch $122.98 
 00024023 CMI-TECO - Purchase $124.01 
 00023966 IN  NUTECH SPECIALTIES - Purch $33.20 
 00024574 CMI-TECO-Purchase $68.70 
 00024471 WW GRAINGER - Purchase $213.20 
 00023860 CMI-TECO - Purchase $356.49 
 00023922 WYOMING NACHINERY ($138.00) 
 00024340 GREINER BUICK GMC CADI - Purch $190.00 
 00024608 STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Purchase $7.40 
 00024617 VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Purchase $21.41 
 00024629 STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Purchase $181.73 
 00024160 HONNEN EQUIPMENT #04 - Purchas $75.32 
 00024362 CMI-TECO - Purchase $66.19 
 00024384 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Purch $61.59 
 00024130 CMI-TECO - Purchase $106.60 
 00024021 WW GRAINGER - Purchase $14.87 
 00024153 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244-Purchas $148.36 
 00023886 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Purch $28.02 
 00024562 CENTRAL TRUCK & DIESEL - Purch $153.76 
 00023975 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Purch $80.74 
 00024331 CMI-TECO - Purchase $319.80 
 00024194 WEAR PARTS INC - Purchase $23.03 
 00024574 CMI-TECO-Purchase $137.40 
 00024574 CMI-TECO - Purchase $206.10 
 00022809 WYOMING MACHINERY CO - Purchas $2,679.92 
 00023922 WYOMING MACHINERY CO - Purchas $138.00 
 00024003 DRIVE TRAIN INDUSTRIES - Purch $6.40 
 00023769 DRIVE TRAIN INDUSTRIES - Purch $374.08 
 00023933 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Purch $158.88 
 00023840 MOTION INDUSTRIES WY54 - Purch $211.66 
 00023905 DRIVE TRAIN INDUSTRIES - Purch $17.66 
 00023841 CASPER AUTO SUPPLY - Purchase $19.50 
 00023842 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Purch $105.80 
 00023946 DRIVE TRAIN INDUSTRIES - Purch $21.60 
 00024533 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Purch $201.98 
 00024532 GREINER MOTOR COMPANY - Purcha $171.90 
 00023908 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Credi ($37.37) 
 00024265 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Purch $51.30 
 00023922 WYOMING MACHINERY $135.50 
 00023861 CASPER AUTO SUPPLY - Purchase $16.91 
 00024342 AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT C - Purch $5,528.62 
 00024471 WW GRAINGER-Purchase $244.36 
 00023943 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Purch $4.32 
 00023922 WYOMING MACHINERY $264.52 
 00024001 OREILLY AUTO  00027466 - Purch $199.98 
 00023922 WYOMING MACHINERY $250.00 

 18 

36



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Feb-15 to 03-Mar-15 
 00023862 CASPER AUTO SUPPLY - Purchase $0.07 
 00024106 OREILLY AUTO  00027466 - Purch $29.99 
 00024220 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Purch $82.74 
 00024305 BEARING BELT CHAIN ($56.49) 
 00024424 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Purch $84.53 
 00024396 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Purch $615.20 
 00023965 GOODYEAR COMMERCIAL TI - Purch $4,796.50 
 00024022 CMI-TECO - Purchase $18.44 
 00024593 AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT C - Purch $105.72 
 00024302 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Purch $81.86 
 00023983 WYOMING MACHINERY CO - Purchas $466.60 
 00024150 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Purch $56.49 
 00023996 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Purch $7.76 
 00024105 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Purch $13.06 
 00024069 AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT C - Purch $2,588.94 
 00024305 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Credi ($15.00) 
 00024230 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Credi ($47.45) 
 00024163 OREILLY AUTO  00027466 - Credi ($29.99) 
 00023796 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Purch $100.19 
 00024017 DENVER INDUSTRIAL SALE - Purch $50.50 
 00023903 IN  DAVEY COACH SALES - Purcha $40.02 
 00023944 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Purch $13.49 
 00024237 IN  NUTECH SPECIALTIES - Purch $366.00 
 00024237 IN  NUTECH SPECIALTIES - Purch $1,168.68 
 00024149 UNITED STATES WELDING - Purcha $37.60 
 00023922 WYOMING MACINERY $42.59 
 00023931 GREINER MOTOR COMPANY - Purcha $168.72 
 00023892 GREINER MOTOR COMPANY - Credit ($100.00) 
 00023923 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Purch $258.75 
 00024124 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE $19.12 
 00024176 WHITES MOUNTAIN - Purchase $47.05 
 00023922 WYOMING MACHINERY $67.66 
 00023971 CMI-TECO - Purchase $55.09 
 00023900 GREINER MOTOR COMPANY - Purcha $329.95 
 00022809 WYOMING MACHINERY CO - Purchas ($43.60) 
 00024217 ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIES - Purcha $37.50 
 00023922 WYOMING MACHINERY $61.35 
 00023909 INLAND TRUCK PARTS #35 - Purch $86.21 
 00023922 WOMING MACHINERY $3,628.38 
 00023934 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Purch $324.58 
 00024004 MIDLAND IMPLEMENT $199.51 
 00024498 HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Purchas $143.79 
 00022809 WYOMING MACHINERY CO - Purchas ($14.08) 
 00024025 L N CURTIS & SONS - Purchase $1,858.15 
 00024365 AUTOZONE #1294 - Purchase $44.99 
 00024196 NOR NORTHERN TOOL - Purchase $167.81 
 00023850 KELLYS ALIGNMENT AND B - Purch $43.00 
 00023969 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Credi ($29.77) 
 00024280 GOODYEAR COMMERCIAL TI - Purch $47.50 
 00024298 GOODYEAR COMMERCIAL TI - Credi ($65.00) 

 19 

37



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Feb-15 to 03-Mar-15 
 00022809 WYOMING MACHINERY CO - Purchas $445.39 
 00024048 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Purch $11.76 
 00022809 WYOMING MACHINERY CO - Purchas ($228.80) 
 00024172 HENSLEY BATTERY&ELECTR - Purch $88.52 
 00024027 WHITES MOUNTAIN - Purchase $355.13 
 00023878 CMI-TECO - Purchase $234.46 
 00024049 GREINER MOTOR COMPANY - Purcha $1.65 
 00024153 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Purch $13.99 
 00024004 MIDLAND IMPLEMENT $199.51 
 00023952 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Credi ($83.64) 
 00024175 HENSLEY BATTERY&ELECTR - Purch $88.52 
 00024144 BOBCAT OF CASPER - Purchase $604.41 
 00023948 HENSLEY BATTERY&ELECTR - Purch $88.52 
 00024180 WHITES MOUNTAIN - Purchase $207.28 
 00024020 KELLYS ALIGNMENT AND B - Purch $88.00 
 00023881 AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT C - Purch $1,081.80 
 00024105 BEARING BELTCHAIN $21.72 
 00024055 CRESCENT ELECTRIC 103 - Purcha $325.07 
 00024005 CMI-TECO - Purchase $592.85 
 00023876 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Purch $62.78 
 00024092 HONNEN EQUIPMENT #04 - Purchas $1,267.57 
 00023966 IN  NUTECH SPECIALTIES - Purch $163.00 
 00023868 STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Purchase $37.21 
 00023414 KELLYS ALIGNMENT AND B - Purch $53.00 
 00023982 WESTERN RADIATOR INC - Purchas $225.00 
 00024554 HENSLEY BATTERY&ELECTR - Purch $88.52 
 00024102 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Purch $13.99 
 00024004 MIDLAND IMPLEMENT CO - Purchas $199.51 
 00023922 WYOMING MACHINERY $390.39 
 00024133 ALSCO SLCAS - Purchase $866.44 
 00022780 FRANK J. ZAMBONI & CO. - Purch $1,278.12 
 00024439 CMI-TECO - Purchase $455.40 
 00023853 GREINER MOTOR COMPANY - Purcha $170.98 
 00023810 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Credi ($179.98) 
 00024206 GREINER MOTOR COMPANY - Purcha $192.20 
 00024408 HONNEN EQUIPMENT #04 - Purchas $381.71 
 00023807 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Purch $68.94 
 00024275 GREINER MOTOR COMPANY - Purcha $266.64 
 00024233 FLEMING SUPPLY - Purchase $11.52 
 00024466 S&S CASPER- PARTS - Credit ($73.29) 
 00023852 CASPER AUTO SUPPLY - Credit ($0.07) 
 00024434 HARTZ E&F TOWING & REC - Purch $115.00 
 00023976 STOTZ $186.96 
 00024004 MIDLAND IMPLEMENT $214.29 
 00024505 JACKS TRUCK AND EQUPMT - Purch $1,865.42 
 00023976 STOTZ $186.96 
 00024464 FASTENAL COMPANY01 - Purchase $213.28 
 00023858 DENVER INDUSTRIAL SALE - Purch $804.81 
 00024502 INLAND TRUCK PARTS #35 - Purch $161.47 
 00023831 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Purch $10.99 

 20 

38



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Feb-15 to 03-Mar-15 
 00023976 STOTZ $124.92 
 00024401 CENTRAL TRUCK & DIESEL - Purch $12.84 
 00024495 CMI-TECO - Purchase $227.70 
 00024004 MIDLAND IMPLEMENT $131.79 
 00023983 WYOMING MACHINERY CO-Purchase $64.82 
 00023991 HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 3 - Purch $13.59 
 00024287 HENSLEY BATTERY&ELECTR - Purch $68.33 
 00023922 WYOMING MACHINERY $2,034.60 
 00024105 BEARING BELTCHAIN $22.49 
 00023713 SQ  ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, - Purch $1,560.00 
 00024108 WHITES MOUNTAIN - Purchase $137.14 
 00023986 IN  NUTECH SPECIALTIES - Purch $98.00 
 00024496 GREINER MOTOR COMPANY - Purcha $106.11 
 00024252 KELLYS ALIGNMENT AND B - Purch $43.00 
 00023976 STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Purchase $186.96 
 00023922 WYOMING MACHINERY $151.84 
 00023806 GREINER MOTOR COMPANY - Purcha $14.86 
 00024127 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Purch $10.48 
 00023800 CMI-TECO - Credit ($300.00) 
 00024124 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE - Purchas $27.98 
 00023816 ABLE EQUIPMENT CO - Purchase $898.50 
 00023740 ASAP RADIATOR AND SUPP - Purch $147.85 
 00023785 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Purch $30.29 
 00023788 WW GRAINGER - Purchase $26.25 
 00024294 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Purch $25.73 
 00024167 GREINER MOTOR COMPANY - Credit ($45.52) 
 00024357 VERSALIFT NORTHWEST, L - Purch $497.80 
 00024389 STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Purchase $299.47 
 00024421 HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Purchas $98.10 
 00024161 ALPINE MOTOR SPORTS - Purchase $20.72 
 00023830 AUDIES SMALL ENGINE - Purchase $13.95 
 $52,001.24 Subtotal for Dept. Garage 

 00024285 WYOMING GROUNDS KEEPER - Purch $510.00 
 00024116 MODERN ELECTRIC - Purchase $48.00 
 00024513 HIGH COUNTRY CRANE SVC - Purch $943.50 
 00024198 MENARDS CASPER - Purchase $109.88 
 $1,611.38 Subtotal for Dept. Golf Course 

 00024242 AMBI MAIL AND MARKETIN - Purch $262.20 
 00024303 AMBI MAIL AND MARKETIN - Purch $425.42 
 00024603 USPS 57155809430310940 - Purch $13.50 
 00024337 NATIONWIDE SUPPLY IQPS $141.66 
 $842.78 Subtotal for Dept. Health Insurance 

 00024519 SMITHS FOOD #4185 - Purchase $7.98 
 00024514 WALGREENS #7601 - Credit ($10.00) 
 00024344 FALLLINE CORP - Purchase $411.87 
 00024617 VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Purchase $21.41 
 00024590 THE HOME DEPOT 6001 - Purchase $23.34 
 00024560 MOUNTAIN SPORTS - Purchase $29.50 
 00024257 WEAR PARTS INC - Purchase $105.35 
 $589.45 Subtotal for Dept. Hogadon 

 21 

39



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Feb-15 to 03-Mar-15 
 00024303 AMBI MAIL AND MARKETIN - Purch $43.19 
 00024361 ACT CASPERRECDIV - Purchase $315.00 
 00024523 USPS 57155809430310940 - Purch $6.49 
 00024610 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $64.17 
 00024337 NATIONWIDE SUPPLY IQPS - Purch $37.96 
 00024223 USPS 57155809430310940 - Purch $6.49 
 00024423 USPS 57155809430310940 - Purch $6.49 
 00024397 ABSO - Purchase $475.88 
 $955.67 Subtotal for Dept. Human Resources 

 00024585 PAPA JOHN'S #01393 - Purchase $28.97 
 00024600 PAPA JOHN'S #01393 - Purchase $33.96 
 00024295 SAMS CLUB #6425 - Purchase $162.59 
 00023399 WAL-MART #1617 - Purchase $72.08 
 00023608 SAMS CLUB #6425 - Purchase $253.80 
 00024647 CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Purchase $985.20 
 00023621 WAY COOL PRODUCT COMPA - Purch $166.20 
 00024224 CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY C - Purch $15.32 
 00024358 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE - Purchas $25.47 
 00022733 INTERNATIONAL TRANSACTION - Pu $1.15 
 00023970 PAPA JOHN'S #01393 - Purchase $41.95 
 00024503 SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase $246.97 
 00024642 SAMS CLUB #6425 - Purchase $194.82 
 00023418 WAL-MART #1617 - Credit ($5.12) 
 00024204 CRESCENT ELECTRIC 103 - Purcha $357.98 
 00024449 PARTY AMERICA BILLINGS - Purch $62.37 
 00024367 WAL-MART #1617 - Credit ($8.88) 
 $2,634.83 Subtotal for Dept. Ice Arena 

 00024551 PAYPAL  GISJOBSCLEA - Purchase $25.00 
 00024612 PAYPAL  GISJOBSCOM - Purchase $50.00 
 $75.00 Subtotal for Dept. Information Services 

 00023791 GREINER MOTOR COMPANY - Purcha $124.88 
 00024388 AKC REUNITE - Purchase $415.00 
 00024414 COCA COLA BOTTLING CO - Purcha $73.00 
 00024500 CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Purchase $973.27 
 00024381 PETCO 1456    63514566 - Purch $22.03 
 00024117 USPS 57155809430310940 - Purch $5.87 
 00024508 USPS 57155804730311021 - Purch $13.75 
 00024089 CASPER FIRE EXTINGUISH - Purch $68.25 
 00024481 OFFICE MAX - Purchase $139.58 
 00024192 AMBI MAIL AND MARKETIN - Purch $82.45 
 00024491 ALBERTSONS - Purchase $17.00 
 $1,935.08 Subtotal for Dept. Metro Animal 

 00023987 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $176.14 
 00024317 AMBI MAIL AND MARKETIN - Purch $91.40 
 00024137 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $7.18 
 00024203 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $15.38 
 00023262 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $25.25 
 $315.35 Subtotal for Dept. Municipal Court 

 00024301 THE HOME DEPOT 6001 - Purchase $76.99 

 22 

40



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Feb-15 to 03-Mar-15 
 00024626 MICHAELS FENCE & SUPPL - Purch $196.93 
 00024255 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE - Purchas $7.98 
 00024279 THE HOME DEPOT 6001 - Purchase $182.16 
 00024478 TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purchase $28.80 
 00024236 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE - Purchas $27.46 
 00024026 SOURCE GAS - Purchase $237.92 
 00023425 OSHA TRAINING REFRESHEMENTS AN $10.00 
 $768.24 Subtotal for Dept. Parks 

 00024445 SQ  ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, - Purch $928.02 
 $928.02 Subtotal for Dept. Perpetual Care 

 00024548 AMERICAN PLANNING ASSO - Purch $125.00 
 00024289 FEDEX 850119091490 - Purchase $1.05 
 00024259 FEDEX 780175134384 - Purchase $12.11 
 00024759 FEDEX 862081290225 - Purchase $21.28 
 $159.44 Subtotal for Dept. Planning 

 00024249 GREINER MOTOR COMPANY - Purcha $165.00 
 00024485 IN  JOHNSON ROBERTS & - Purcha $17.00 
 00024277 RESPOND FIRST AID OF W - Purch $227.86 
 00024525 QUALITY OFFICE SOLUTIO - Purch $245.72 
 00024272 ALBERTSONS #2060 - Purchase $19.35 
 00024430 JONES SCHOOL SUPPLY - Purchase $124.46 
 00024501 IN  JOHNSON ROBERTS & - Purcha $86.50 
 00024349 SQ  ALL AROUND TOWING - Purcha $125.00 
 00024541 CENEX TOWN COU07051642 - Purch $20.12 
 00024552 WYOMING CARDIOPULMONAR - Purch $3,294.00 
 00024470 IN  EXPRESS PRINTING C - Purch $156.00 
 00024625 HARTZ E&F TOWING & REC - Purch $105.00 
 00024474 ENTENMANN-ROVIN COMPAN - Purch $110.00 
 00024436 LASER TECHNOLOGY INC - Purchas $331.00 
 00024433 CASPER ANIMAL CENTER, - Purcha $37.77 
 00024364 DELTA     00623018919132 - Pur $449.70 
 00024549 FEDEX 93356699 - Purchase $64.42 
 00024542 EXXONMOBIL    47736855 - Purch $22.42 
 00024443 REI MATTHEW BENDER &CO - Purch $558.51 
 00024531 GREINER MOTOR COMPANY - Purcha $165.00 
 00024586 HOLIDAY INNS I80 CHEYE - Purch $182.60 
 00024446 CASPER ANIMAL CENTER, - Purcha $16.38 
 00024598 HOLIDAY INNS I80 CHEYE - Purch $182.60 
 00024452 CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Purchase $830.00 
 00024447 CASPER ANIMAL CENTER, - Purcha $107.73 
 00024448 TLO TRANSUNION - Purchase $112.00 
 00024473 ID EDGE INC - Purchase $142.50 
 00024673 PARK RIDGE BEHAVIORAL - Purcha $500.00 
 00024668 STAPLES       00114181 - Purch $74.99 
 00024664 PAYPAL  IAPE - Purchase $725.00 
 00024416 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $117.40 
 00023709 HORTONS HANDCRAFTED QU - Purch $200.00 
 00024243 OFFICE MAX - Purchase $91.27 
 00024674 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $546.39 
 $10,153.69 Subtotal for Dept. Police 

 23 

41



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Feb-15 to 03-Mar-15 
 00023989 MR RS AUTO SALVAGE - Credit ($72.75) 
 ($72.75) Subtotal for Dept. Police Dept 

 00024633 WESTERN LOCKSMITH - Purchase $117.50 
 00024291 EPROMOS PROMOTIONAL PR - Purch $4,277.81 
 00024684 FIRSTDATA COMMERCIAL S - Purch $19.95 
 00024292 CLEAR BAGS - Purchase $31.69 
 $4,446.95 Subtotal for Dept. Police Grants 

 00024510 SQ  ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, - Purch $3,315.00 
 00024431 URGENT CARE OF CASPER - Purcha $292.00 
 00024632 GREINER MOTOR COMPANY - Purcha $506.99 
 00024518 SQ  ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, - Purch $430.30 
 00024261 SQ  ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, - Purch $2,712.00 
 $7,256.29 Subtotal for Dept. Property & Liability Insurance 

 00024458 CPU VENTURE TECH NETWO - Purch $29.99 
 00024686 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $54.12 
 00024686 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $76.40 
 00024638 STAPLES       00114181 - Credi ($32.98) 
 00024588 STAPLES       00114181 - Purch $32.98 
 00023829 EASTON TECHNICAL PRODU - Purch $16.64 
 00024195 EASTON TECHNICAL PRODU - Purch $7.21 
 00024276 LIBERTS - Credit ($44.98) 
 $139.38 Subtotal for Dept. Recreation 

 00024062 CASPER FIRE EXTINGUISH - Purch $46.00 
 00023406 HOMAX OIL SALES INC - Purchase $484.25 
 00024155 ALSCO SLCAS - Purchase $143.99 
 00024371 TERMINIX - Purchase $130.00 
 00024297 IN  GREAT PLAINS CLEAN - Purch $93.50 
 00024382 GC BUILDING SUPPLY INC - Purch $327.61 
 00024311 WYOMING STEEL AND RECY - Purch $5,951.70 
 $7,177.05 Subtotal for Dept. Refuse Collection 

 00024617 VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Purchase $21.41 
 00024545 CRETEX CONCRETE PRODUC - Purch $150.00 
 00024335 MOUNTAIN STATES LITHOG - Purch $67.70 
 00024267 CASPER CONTRACTORS SUP - Purch $208.19 
 00024179 WW GRAINGER - Purchase $172.97 
 00024645 WESTERN LOCKSMITH - Purchase $233.52 
 00024727 WW GRAINGER - Credit ($172.97) 
 00024726 UNITED    01624391100872 - Pur $647.70 
 00024709 EPASALES - Purchase $484.55 
 00024293 MARIC SALES - Purchase $4,831.96 
 00024268 NORCO INC - Purchase $562.50 
 $7,207.53 Subtotal for Dept. Sewer 

 00024288 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE - Purchas $16.27 
 00024511 CRETEX CONCRETE PRODUC - Purch $2,648.00 
 00024343 OREILLY AUTO  00031559 - Purch $5.67 
 00024478 TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purchase $28.80 
 00024248 AGP PROPANE SERVICES - Purchas $307.73 
 00024226 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Purch $67.49 
 00024530 CRETEX CONCRETE PRODUC - Purch $320.00 

 24 

42



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Feb-15 to 03-Mar-15 
 00024177 DECKER AUTO GLASS - Purchase $80.00 
 00023882 GREINER MOTOR COMPANY - Purcha $710.66 
 00023927 MR RS AUTO SALVAGE - Purchase $1,552.75 
 00024617 VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Purchase $21.41 
 $5,758.78 Subtotal for Dept. Streets 

 00024617 VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Purchase $21.41 
 00024615 CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY C - Purch $35.07 
 00024333 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE - Purchas $4.99 
 00024296 LYLE SIGNS - Purchase $8,970.00 
 00024441 TRAFFIC ZAP & SUPPLY - Purchas $560.00 
 00024494 TRAFFIC ZAP & SUPPLY - Purchas $2,785.00 
 00024605 TAPCO - Purchase $3,282.39 
 $15,658.86 Subtotal for Dept. Traffic 

 00024749 WEAR PARTS INC - Purchase $10.59 
 00024550 NORTHROP BOILER WORKS - Purcha $124.40 
 00024245 USPS 57155809430310940 - Purch $61.15 
 00024561 WW GRAINGER - Purchase $26.92 
 00024741 BOBCAT OF CASPER - Purchase $14.90 
 00024263 THERMOMETRICS CORPORAT - Purch $185.23 
 00024509 COMPRESSION LEASING SV - Purch $6,940.13 
 00024268 NORCO INC - Purchase $2,800.60 
 00024520 HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Purchas $35.89 
 00024522 MONTANA SEALS AND PACK - Purch $252.88 
 00024747 BARGREEN WYOMING 25 - Purchase $154.33 
 00024515 CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY C - Purch $624.72 
 00024602 TFS FISHER SCI CHI - Purchase $621.77 
 00024614 TFS FISHER SCI ATL - Purchase $56.96 
 00024617 VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Purchase $42.80 
 00024683 WATERWORKS INDUSTRIES - Purcha $157.00 
 00024705 NORCO INC - Purchase $133.92 
 00024262 DEWITT WATER - Purchase $50.00 
 00024407 INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR SA - Purch $1,808.44 
 00024487 HOMAX OIL SALES INC - Purchase $45.26 
 00024218 WESTERN STATES FIRE PR - Purch $785.14 
 00024191 ENERGY LABORATORIES, I - Purch $40.00 
 00024395 ENERGY LABORATORIES, I - Purch $402.00 
 00024482 WW GRAINGER - Purchase $211.32 
 00024455 CASPER WINNELSON CO - Purchase $147.00 
 00024442 PENTAIR VALVES & CONTR - Purch $908.00 
 $16,641.35 Subtotal for Dept. Waste Water 

 00024658 ENERGY LABORATORIES, I - Purch $60.00 
 00024456 ENERGY LABORATORIES, I - Purch $240.00 
 00024538 HERCULES INDUSTRIES CA - Purch $448.26 
 00024039 ALL OUT FIRE EXTINGUIS - Purch $834.00 
 00024370 TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purchase $103.50 
 00024256 DIAMOND VOGEL PAINT #7 - Purch $122.43 
 00024488 DIAMOND VOGEL PAINT #7 - Purch $35.99 
 00024405 NORCO INC - Purchase $118.49 
 00024387 NORCO INC - Purchase $3,355.67 
 00024380 GUNNERS METERS - Purchase $902.00 

 25 

43



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Feb-15 to 03-Mar-15 
 00024084 ALL AMERICAN GASKET - Purchase $770.33 
 00024394 NORCO INC - Purchase $225.43 
 00024184 SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Purchase $91.68 
 00024190 ENERGY LABORATORIES, I - Purch $340.00 
 00024185 FINISH LINE SYSTEMS LL - Purch $2,174.90 
 00024512 STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Purchase $44.26 
 00024253 AMERICAN WATERWORKS - Purchase $94.64 
 00024239 CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY C - Purch $35.75 
 00024376 SQ  ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, - Purch $1,252.65 
 00024051 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $9.54 
 00024114 KNIFE RIVER 5701 - Purchase $196.00 
 00024101 CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY C - Purch $23.29 
 00024655 MOUNTAIN STATES LITHOG - Purch $188.60 
 00024419 FERGUSON ENT #3069 - Purchase $66.60 
 00024665 WM SUPERCENTER #3778 - Purchas $128.88 
 00024662 ENERGY LABORATORIES, I - Purch $20.00 
 00024321 USPS 57155809430310940 - Purch $6.49 
 00024061 ENERGY LABORATORIES, I - Purch $20.00 
 00024314 HERCULES INDUSTRIES CA - Purch $2,641.56 
 00024214 CASPER WINNELSON CO - Purchase $37.40 
 00024052 SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Purchase $4.58 
 00024060 ENERGY LABORATORIES, I - Purch $20.00 
 00024066 ENERGY LABORATORIES, I - Purch $20.00 
 00024098 HYDRAFLO INC - Purchase $298.00 
 00024076 ADVANCED HYDRAULIC AND - Purch $9.60 
 00024079 URGENT CARE OF CASPER - Purcha $58.00 
 00024393 BLOEDORN LUMBER CASPER - Credi ($57.70) 
 00024209 FINISH LINE SYSTEMS LL - Purch $2,174.93 
 00024205 AUTOMATION ELECTRONICS - Purch $2,800.00 
 00024152 ALSCO SLCAS - Purchase $529.08 
 00024563 DANA KEPNER CO. - Purchase $930.00 
 00024467 UNITED STATES WELDING - Purcha $19.57 
 00024264 FERGUSON ENT #3069 - Purchase $73.70 
 00024199 CASPER WINNELSON CO - Purchase $29.15 
 00024225 SHEET METAL SPECIALTIE - Purch $250.22 
 00024454 HERCULES INDUSTRIES CA - Purch $12.77 
 00023729 THE HON CO. CUST. SERV - Purch $2,461.75 
 00024013 WW GRAINGER - Purchase $121.78 
 00024015 HONNEN EQUIPMENT #04 - Purchas $1,047.32 
 00023951 NORCO INC - Purchase $36.00 
 00023537 OSHA TRAINING REFRESHMENTS $10.00 
 00024368 ENERGY LABORATORIES, I - Purch $40.00 
 00024211 SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Purchase $17.19 
 00024558 ENERGY LABORATORIES, I - Purch $340.00 
 00024499 FERGUSON ENT #3069 - Purchase $33.05 
 00024170 MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE & - Purch $4,105.63 
 00024459 CASPER WINNELSON CO - Purchase $94.22 
 00024208 CASPER WINNELSON CO - Purchase $363.05 
 00024390 ENERGY LABORATORIES, I - Purch $20.00 
 00023845 HYDRAFLO INC - Purchase $118.35 

 26 

44



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Feb-15 to 03-Mar-15 
 00024418 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Purch $29.95 
 00024617 VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Purchase $51.43 
 00024336 MENARDS CASPER - Purchase $11.70 
 00024132 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Purch $157.81 
 00024351 FERGUSON ENT #3069 - Purchase $38.40 
 00024427 WATERWORKS INDUSTRIES - Purcha $477.00 
 00024359 FERGUSON ENT #3069 - Purchase $24.28 
 00024479 SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Purchase $31.55 
 00024616 HERCULES INDUSTRIES CA - Purch $173.59 
 $31,564.29 Subtotal for Dept. Water 

 00024234 AMERICAN WATERWORKS - Purchase $255.00 
 00023956 ANALYTICAL SERVICES IN - Purch $280.00 
 00024576 WW GRAINGER - Purchase $78.62 
 00024596 FERGUSON ENT #3069 - Purchase $28.71 
 00024564 THE HOME DEPOT 6001 - Purchase $68.23 
 00023915 UPS 0000008F045W045 - Purchase $58.54 
 00023925 LONG BLDG. TECHNOLOGIE - Purch $115.10 
 00023972 CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Purchase $32.72 
 00024624 SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Purchase $13.20 
 00024386 BEST BUY      00015271 - Purch $19.99 
 00024010 WAL-MART #3778 - Credit ($13.28) 
 00024143 FLEMING SUPPLY - Purchase $143.12 
 00024019 WM SUPERCENTER #3778 - Purchas $64.17 
 00023284 WM SUPERCENTER #3778 - Purchas $13.28 
 00024018 COASTAL CHEMICAL CO LL - Purch $82.83 
 00024033 ALL OUT FIRE EXTINGUIS - Purch $60.00 
 00024385 BEST BUY      00015271 - Credi ($1,449.97) 
 00024404 ANALYTICAL SERVICES IN - Credi ($218.00) 
 00024617 VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Purchase $21.41 
 00024507 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Purch $465.50 
 00024290 SUPERIOR INTERLOCK COR - Purch $30.08 
 00024040 WAL-MART #3778 - Credit ($64.73) 
 00023999 UPS 0000008F045W025 - Purchase $105.21 
 00024113 ENERGY LABORATORIES - Purchase $231.00 
 00023964 ANALYTICAL SERVICES IN - Purch $280.00 
 00024007 WM SUPERCENTER #3778 - Purchas $12.65 
 00024140 CASPER WINCO SUPPLY CO - Purch $19.00 
 00024427 WATERWORKS INDUSTRIES - Purcha $272.00 
 00023229 WAL-MART #3778 - Purchase $64.73 
 00024334 BEST BUY      00015271 - Purch $1,449.97 
 00024480 WW GRAINGER - Purchase $43.50 
 00023960 XEROX CORP - RBO - Purchase $180.73 
 00023957 ANALYTICAL SERVICES IN - Purch $583.00 
 00024135 ALSCO SLCAS - Purchase $137.60 
 $3,463.91 Subtotal for Dept. Water Treatment Plant 

 $218,155.59 Subtotal for Vendor 

 PEAKS TO PLAINS DESIGN, P.C. 
 1271 FY14 I-25 ENTRYWAY BEAUTIFICAT $665.70 
 1271 FY14 I-25 ENTRYWAY BEAUTIFICAT $6,334.30 

 27 

45



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Feb-15 to 03-Mar-15 
 $7,000.00 Subtotal for Dept. Metropolitan Planning 

 $7,000.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 PIONEER CONTRACTING 
 INV. 2015-1 TREE TRIMMING $6,800.00 
 INV. 2015-2 TREE TRIMMING $8,960.00 
 $15,760.00 Subtotal for Dept. Parks 

 $15,760.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 POSTAL PROS, INC. 
 74031 WEB POSTING SEPT 2014 $1,642.95 
 74238 UTILITY BILLING FEES $16,752.06 
 74383 WEB POSTING JAN 2015 $1,736.90 
 74119 WEB POSTING OCT 2014 $1,767.14 
 74292 WEB POSTING DECEMBER 2014 $2,903.74 
 $24,802.79 Subtotal for Dept. Finance 

 $24,802.79 Subtotal for Vendor 

 RICHARD YOUNG 
 RIN0024955 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $81.99 
 $81.99 Subtotal for Dept. Fort Caspar 

 $81.99 Subtotal for Vendor 

 ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER 
 AP00016802201509 ELECTRICITY $128.95 
 $128.95 Subtotal for Dept. Buildings And Grounds 

 AP00015302201509 ELECTRICITY $15,648.41 
 $15,648.41 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 

 AP00015502201509 ELECTRICITY $2,842.88 
 $2,842.88 Subtotal for Dept. Fire 

 AP00015602201509 ELECTRICITY $671.36 
 $671.36 Subtotal for Dept. Fort Caspar 

 AP00015702201509 ELECTRICITY $3,020.77 
 $3,020.77 Subtotal for Dept. Golf Course 

 AP00015802201509 ELECTRICITY $15,423.15 
 $15,423.15 Subtotal for Dept. Hogadon 

 AP00016102201509 ELECTRICITY $6,241.23 
 $6,241.23 Subtotal for Dept. Parks 

 AP00017102201509 ELECTRICITY $196.78 
 $196.78 Subtotal for Dept. Planning 

 RIN0024999 ELECTRICITY $294.45 
 $294.45 Subtotal for Dept. Special Reserves 

 RIN0024985 ELECTRICITY $291.42 
 AP00017002201509 ELECTRICITY $94.93 
 $386.35 Subtotal for Dept. Traffic 

 AP00016502201509 ELECTRICITY $17,809.88 
 $17,809.88 Subtotal for Dept. Water 

 $62,664.21 Subtotal for Vendor 

 SARA NELSON 

 28 

46



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Feb-15 to 03-Mar-15 
 RIN0025010 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $47.00 
 $47.00 Subtotal for Dept. Police 

 $47.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 SCHNELL, BRANDY 
 0023742453 REFUND $53.68 
 $53.68 Subtotal for Dept. Water 

 $53.68 Subtotal for Vendor 

 SINCLAIR TRANSPORTATION 
 RIN0025019 REFUND $1,217.25 
 $1,217.25 Subtotal for Dept. General Fund 

 $1,217.25 Subtotal for Vendor 

 SMARSH, INC 
 INV00056548 EMAIL ARCHIVE JAN 2015 $18.33 
 $18.33 Subtotal for Dept. Aquatics 

 INV00056548 EMAIL ARCHIVE JAN 2015 $161.32 
 $161.32 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 

 INV00056548 EMAIL ARCHIVE JAN 2015 $40.33 
 $40.33 Subtotal for Dept. Buildings And Grounds 

 INV00056548 EMAIL ARCHIVE JAN 2015 $76.99 
 $76.99 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 

 INV00056548 EMAIL ARCHIVE JAN 2015 $14.67 
 $14.67 Subtotal for Dept. Cemetery 

 INV00056548 EMAIL ARCHIVE JAN 2015 $25.67 
 $25.67 Subtotal for Dept. City Attorney 

 INV00056548 EMAIL ARCHIVE JAN 2015 $22.00 
 $22.00 Subtotal for Dept. City Manager 

 INV00056548 EMAIL ARCHIVE JAN 2015 $47.66 
 $47.66 Subtotal for Dept. Code Enforcement 

 INV00056548 EMAIL ARCHIVE JAN 2015 $18.33 
 $18.33 Subtotal for Dept. Communications Center 

 INV00056548 EMAIL ARCHIVE JAN 2015 $33.00 
 $33.00 Subtotal for Dept. Council 

 INV00056548 EMAIL ARCHIVE JAN 2015 $40.33 
 $40.33 Subtotal for Dept. Engineering 

 INV00056548 EMAIL ARCHIVE JAN 2015 $106.31 
 $106.31 Subtotal for Dept. Finance 

 INV00056548 EMAIL ARCHIVE JAN 2015 $293.31 
 $293.31 Subtotal for Dept. Fire 

 INV00056548 EMAIL ARCHIVE JAN 2015 $22.00 
 $22.00 Subtotal for Dept. Fort Caspar 

 INV00056548 EMAIL ARCHIVE JAN 2015 $44.00 
 $44.00 Subtotal for Dept. Garage 

 INV00056548 EMAIL ARCHIVE JAN 2015 $14.67 
 $14.67 Subtotal for Dept. Golf Course 

 INV00056548 EMAIL ARCHIVE JAN 2015 $18.33 

 29 

47



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Feb-15 to 03-Mar-15 
 $18.33 Subtotal for Dept. Hogadon 

 INV00056548 EMAIL ARCHIVE JAN 2015 $29.33 
 $29.33 Subtotal for Dept. Human Resources 

 INV00056548 EMAIL ARCHIVE JAN 2015 $14.67 
 $14.67 Subtotal for Dept. Ice Arena 

 INV00056548 EMAIL ARCHIVE JAN 2015 $62.33 
 $62.33 Subtotal for Dept. Information Services 

 INV00056548 EMAIL ARCHIVE JAN 2015 $33.00 
 $33.00 Subtotal for Dept. Metro Animal 

 INV00056548 EMAIL ARCHIVE JAN 2015 $36.66 
 $36.66 Subtotal for Dept. Municipal Court 

 INV00056548 EMAIL ARCHIVE JAN 2015 $58.66 
 $58.66 Subtotal for Dept. Parks 

 INV00056548 EMAIL ARCHIVE JAN 2015 $29.33 
 $29.33 Subtotal for Dept. Planning 

 INV00056548 EMAIL ARCHIVE JAN 2015 $461.96 
 $461.96 Subtotal for Dept. Police 

 INV00056548 EMAIL ARCHIVE JAN 2015 $40.33 
 $40.33 Subtotal for Dept. Recreation 

 INV00056548 EMAIL ARCHIVE JAN 2015 $33.00 
 $33.00 Subtotal for Dept. Streets 

 INV00056548 EMAIL ARCHIVE JAN 2015 $18.33 
 $18.33 Subtotal for Dept. Traffic 

 INV00056548 EMAIL ARCHIVE JAN 2015 $80.66 
 $80.66 Subtotal for Dept. Waste Water 

 INV00056548 EMAIL ARCHIVE JAN 2015 $73.33 
 INV00056548 EMAIL ARCHIVE JAN 2015 $7.33 
 $80.66 Subtotal for Dept. Water 

 INV00056548 EMAIL ARCHIVE JAN 2015 $29.33 
 $29.33 Subtotal for Dept. Water Treatment Plant 

 $2,005.50 Subtotal for Vendor 

 SOURCE GAS DIST. LLC 
 207408039857 NATURAL GAS $230.75 
 201003117181 NATURAL GAS $6,753.16 
 $6,983.91 Subtotal for Dept. Aquatics 

 207408039861 NATURAL GAS $3,470.35 
 $3,470.35 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 

 201091835231 NATURAL GAS $323.86 
 $323.86 Subtotal for Dept. Buildings And Grounds 

 201180780434 NATURAL GAS $7,673.21 
 $7,673.21 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 

 207408039784 NATURAL GAS $313.01 
 $313.01 Subtotal for Dept. Cemetery 

 201003117549 NATURAL GAS $131.64 
 201180777844 NATURAL GAS $1,468.46 
 207408039789 NATURAL GAS $1,499.49 

 30 

48



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Feb-15 to 03-Mar-15 
 201269743929 NATURAL GAS $153.95 
 $3,253.54 Subtotal for Dept. City Hall 

 207408039866 NATURAL GAS $2,154.13 
 201180778081 NATURAL GAS $104.00 
 201091838306 NATURAL GAS $461.73 
 $2,719.86 Subtotal for Dept. Fire 

 201269743770 NATURAL GAS $565.52 
 $565.52 Subtotal for Dept. Fort Caspar 

 201714627652 NATURAL GAS $3,308.87 
 $3,308.87 Subtotal for Dept. Garage 

 201358704334 NATURAL GAS $179.37 
 $179.37 Subtotal for Dept. Golf Course 

 201003117182 NATURAL GAS $1,326.58 
 $1,326.58 Subtotal for Dept. Ice Arena 

 201091840143 NATURAL GAS $1,507.53 
 $1,507.53 Subtotal for Dept. Metro Animal 

 201714622835 NATURAL GAS $356.77 
 $356.77 Subtotal for Dept. Planning 

 201536664682 NATURAL GAS $1,392.15 
 $1,392.15 Subtotal for Dept. Recreation 

 201447682227 NATURAL GAS $18.31 
 $18.31 Subtotal for Dept. Sewer 

 207408039860 NATURAL GAS $8,921.54 
 $8,921.54 Subtotal for Dept. Waste Water 

 207408039859 NATURAL GAS $303.67 
 207408039837 NATURAL GAS $1,110.74 
 $1,414.41 Subtotal for Dept. Water 

 $43,728.79 Subtotal for Vendor 

 STANTEC CONSULTING SVCS INC. 
 875520 NORTH PLATTE RIVER RESPORATION $18,788.55 
 869434 AMENDEMENT #1 - N. PLATTE RIVE $693.50 
 $19,482.05 Subtotal for Dept. Streets 

 $19,482.05 Subtotal for Vendor 

 STATE OF WY. - NOTARY DIV. 
 RIN0025001 NEW NOTARY JA $30.00 
 $30.00 Subtotal for Dept. Police 

 $30.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 STEALTH PARTNER GROUP 
 RIN0024997 MARCH 2015 PREMIUMS $63,544.60 
 $63,544.60 Subtotal for Dept. Health Insurance 

 $63,544.60 Subtotal for Vendor 

 STEVE BULLOCK 
 RIN0025013 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $226.00 
 $226.00 Subtotal for Dept. Police 

 $226.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 31 

49



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Feb-15 to 03-Mar-15 
 STEVEN NUNN 
 RIN0025011 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $47.00 
 $47.00 Subtotal for Dept. Police 

 $47.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 STREVER, RACHEL 
 0023789671 REFUND $41.36 
 $41.36 Subtotal for Dept. Water 

 $41.36 Subtotal for Vendor 

 SUSTAINABLE TRAFFIC SOLUTIONS, INC. 
 RIN0024998 TIS-ENCLAVE @ GREENWAY PARK $3,100.00 
 $3,100.00 Subtotal for Dept. Engineering 

 $3,100.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 SYSCO FOOD SVCS. CORP. 
 502200222 BUTTER, CHEESE, SOUR CREAM, EG $8,440.56 
 502060131 BUTTERMILK, DRESSING MIX, SUGA $256.17 
 502040594 CHEESE, EGG SCRAMBLE, MARGARIN $2,898.90 
 502110623 CHEESE CHDR, BEEF PATTY, FRANK $3,003.12 
 502200222 TACO BEEF, BRATWURST, FRANK, S $2,903.60 
 $17,502.35 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 

 $17,502.35 Subtotal for Vendor 

 TES, INC 
 RIN0024981 RETAINAGE 14-07 $13,851.25 
 $13,851.25 Subtotal for Dept. Sewer 

 $13,851.25 Subtotal for Vendor 

 THE PEAK INDOOR CLIMBING GYM 
 2112015 HELMET,PULLEY,RIGGER,ROPE-FD $1,448.00 
 $1,448.00 Subtotal for Dept. Fire 

 $1,448.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 TRACY CLOUGH 
 RIN0025024 REFUND $127.96 
 $127.96 Subtotal for Dept. Water 

 $127.96 Subtotal for Vendor 

 TRACY DENISON 
 RIN0025022 REFUND $30.49 
 $30.49 Subtotal for Dept. Water 

 $30.49 Subtotal for Vendor 

 TRETO CONST. 
 RIN0024982 RETAINAGE 14-29 ($1,693.00) 
 ($1,693.00) Subtotal for Dept. Capital Projects 

 RIN0024982 ZONE I CONCRETE REPLACEMENT - $16,930.00 
 $16,930.00 Subtotal for Dept. Streets 

 $15,237.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 TWEEDY, KATINA/DAMON 
 0023742448 REFUND $69.43 

 32 

50



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Feb-15 to 03-Mar-15 
 0023742448 REFUND $75.00 
 $144.43 Subtotal for Dept. Water 

 $144.43 Subtotal for Vendor 

 VENTURE TECHNOLOGIES/ISC, INC. 
 SIN009274 FIBER FOR IT ROOM $2,537.50 
 $2,537.50 Subtotal for Dept. City Manager 

 $2,537.50 Subtotal for Vendor 

 VERIZON WIRELESS 
 9739775038 CELL PHONE SERVICE $89.24 
 $89.24 Subtotal for Dept. Communications Center 

 9739775038 CELL PHONE SERVICE $152.52 
 $152.52 Subtotal for Dept. Police 

 $241.76 Subtotal for Vendor 

 VISITS LLC 
 1818 CAR WASH $50.00 
 $50.00 Subtotal for Dept. Code Enforcement 

 1814 CAR WASH $120.60 
 $120.60 Subtotal for Dept. Police 

 $170.60 Subtotal for Vendor 

 WARDWELL WATER & SEWER DISTRICT 
 RIN0024942 WATER USAGE $15.71 
 $15.71 Subtotal for Dept. Water Treatment Plant 

 $15.71 Subtotal for Vendor 

 WILLIAM O BOHMAN JR. 
 RIN0024978 TUITION $372.60 
 $372.60 Subtotal for Dept. Fire 

 $372.60 Subtotal for Vendor 

 WILLIAMS, PORTER, DAY & NEVILLE, P.C. 
 62493 LEGAL CONSULT $92.50 
 $92.50 Subtotal for Dept. Property & Liability Insurance 

 $92.50 Subtotal for Vendor 

 WLC ENGINEERING - SURVEYING - PLANNING 
 2015-10146 TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY $343.75 
 $343.75 Subtotal for Dept. Engineering 

 2015-10183 FIRST ST ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS $543.75 
 2015-10196 DESIGN & CA FOR HIGHLAND PARK $3,641.75 
 $4,185.50 Subtotal for Dept. Streets 

 $4,529.25 Subtotal for Vendor 

 WY. ASSOC. OF MUNICIPAL CLERKS & TREASURERS 
 RIN0025003 WAMCAT MEMBERSHIPS $130.00 
 RIN0025003 WAMCAT MEMBERSHIPS $65.00 
 $195.00 Subtotal for Dept. Finance 

 $195.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION 

 33 

51



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 18-Feb-15 to 03-Mar-15 
 0000073162 CITATION ORDER $12.67 
 $12.67 Subtotal for Dept. Metro Animal 

 $12.67 Subtotal for Vendor 

 WY. DEPT. OF WORKFORCE SVCS. 
 RIN0024983 4th QTR 2015 UNEMPLOYMENT INS. $167.30 
 RIN0024983 4th QTR 2015 UNEMPLOYMENT INS. $2,023.47 
 $2,190.77 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 

 RIN0024983 4th QTR 2015 UNEMPLOYMENT INS. $83.60 
 $83.60 Subtotal for Dept. Cemetery 

 RIN0024983 4th QTR 2015 UNEMPLOYMENT INS. $574.00 
 $574.00 Subtotal for Dept. Parks 

 RIN0024983 4th QTR 2015 UNEMPLOYMENT INS. ($38.00) 
 ($38.00) Subtotal for Dept. Police 

 RIN0024983 4th QTR 2015 UNEMPLOYMENT INS. $2,850.00 
 $2,850.00 Subtotal for Dept. Refuse Collection 

 $5,660.37 Subtotal for Vendor 

 WY. LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY 
 S-9002 FIELD TRAINING OFFICER DEVELOP $568.00 
 $568.00 Subtotal for Dept. Communications Center 

 $568.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 WYOMING'S FOX TV 
 4887-1 KFNB - MONSTER TRUCK ADS $1,038.70 
 $1,038.70 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 

 $1,038.70 Subtotal for Vendor 

 Grand Total $1,069,664.20 

 Approved By: 

 On: 

 34 

52



CITY of CASPER, WYOMING
BILLS and CLAIMS ADDENDUM

Council Meeting 
03/03/15

Payroll Disbursements

2/25/15 FIRE PAYROLL 173,518.00$            
2/25/15 BENEFITS & DEDUCTIONS 30,989.26$              
2/26/15 CITY PAYROLL 1,168,430.10$         
2/26/15 BENEFITS & DEDUCTIONS 198,069.39$            

Total Payroll 1,571,006.75$         

Additional Fees

Total  Fees -$                         

Additional AP           

Total Additional AP -$                         

53



         February 20, 2015 
 
 
 
MEMO TO: John C. Patterson, City Manager 
 
FROM: Liz Becher, Community Development Director 
  Craig Collins, AICP, City Planner 
   
SUBJECT: Appeal of decision of Planning and Zoning Commission to deny a 

Conditional Use Permit for a mobile home, for security reasons, in an M-1 
(Limited Industrial) zoning district, on Lots 16-17, Block 2, Burlington 
Addition, located at 440 North Washington Street.   

 
  
Recommendation: 
 
That Council, by minute action, establish March 17, 2015, as the public hearing date for the 
consideration of an appeal of the decision of the Planning and Zoning Commission to deny a 
Conditional Use Permit for a mobile home, for security reasons, in an M-1 (Limited 
Industrial) zoning district, on Lots 16-17, Block 2, Burlington Addition, located at 440 
North Washington Street. 
 
Summary: 
 
Dasa Moore and Jessica Moore applied for a Conditional Use Permit for the placement of 
a mobile home, for security reasons, in an M-1 (Limited Industrial) zoning district, 
located at 440 North Washington Street, on the property described as Lots 16-17, Block 
2, Burlington Addition.  The subject property is currently vacant, consists of two platted 
lots, each approximately 3,250 square feet in area, and is zoned M-1 (Limited Industrial).  
Residential uses are not listed as permitted uses in the M-1 (Limited Industrial) zoning 
district.  All surrounding zoning in the area is M-1 (Limited Industrial).  The land uses in 
the area are a mix of non-conforming residential uses and industrial/commercial uses.   
 
Section 17.80.030 of the Casper Municipal Code lists “manufactured homes (mobile), 
necessary for safety or security reasons, in conjunction with the principal use and 
occupied only by persons responsible for security in the principal use and employed by 
the industry or business conducting the principal use,” as a Conditional Use in the M-1 
(Limited Industrial) zoning district, requiring the approval of the Planning and Zoning 
Commission pursuant to the procedures and necessary findings of Section 17.12.240 of 
the Municipal Code.   
 
The applicants have stated that they intend to operate an outdoor storage business on the 
property, and that the mobile home would be utilized for security purposes.  To date, no 
outdoor storage business has been shown to be operating on the property.   

54



 

 
 

2

  

The Planning and Zoning Commission denied the Conditional Use Permit at their public 
hearing on January 27, 2015.  Section 17.12.240(L) of the Casper Municipal Code allows 
any person aggrieved or adversely affected by the final decision of the Commission to 
appeal the decision to the City Council within ten (10) calendar days.  The City received 
a request from the applicant to appeal the decision within the statutory ten-day appeal 
period.    
 

55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



ORDINANCE NO
2 15

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE PLAT CREATING THE
CAMBRIDGE ADDITION THE ACCOMPANYING PUD

PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT SITE PLAN AND THE

CAMBRIDGE ADDITION SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT

WHEREAS an application has been made for final plat approval of the

Cambridge Addition comprising 51 80 acres more or less being a Portion of the SW1 4 and
the SEIANW1 4 Section 13 T33N R79W 6t P M Natrona County Wyoming the plat

and

WHEREAS the plat consists of previously unplatted land located within the
Centennial Hills PUD Planned Unit Development and

WHEREAS the Centennial Hills PUD guidelines require the submittal of an

accompanying site plan at the time areas within said PUD are platted and

WHEREAS the applicant has submitted a site plan for approval in conjunction
with the plat as required and

WHEREAS a written subdivision agreement will be entered into with the City of
Casper which will be approved with the plat upon third reading of this ordinance and

WHEREAS the plat and accompanying site plan require approval by ordinance
following a public hearing and

WHEREAS after a public hearing on September 23 2014 the City of Casper
Planning and Zoning Commission passed a motion recommending that the City Council approve
with conditions the request to plat the above referenced property and

WHEREAS the governing body of the City of Casper finds that the above
described plat accompanying site plan and subdivision agreements should be approved

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF
THE CITY OF CASPER WYOMING

Template 2 1 2010

76



77



78



79



      February 23, 2015 
 
MEMO TO:  John C. Patterson, City Manager 
 
FROM:  Liz Becher, Community Development Director 
   Joy Clark, Community Development Technician 
 
SUBJECT: Proposed Amendments to the FY 2013/2014 and FY 2014/2015 Annual 

Action Plans 
 
 
Summary: 
 
As a  recipient  of entitlement  Community  Development  Block Grant  (CDBG) funds  from the 
U.S.  Department  of   Housing   and  Urban  Development  (HUD),  the  City  wishes  to   solicit 
Community  opinion  in  its  Proposed  Amendments  to  the  FY 2013/2014  and  FY  2014/2015 
Annual Action Plans. 
 
After taking into account community input at the public hearing on March 3, 2015, the Housing 
and Community Development Division will prepare and publish a draft of the amendments to be 
available for a 30-day comment period.  
 
Council approved the submission of the above-referenced Annual Action Plans, which address 
the plans for the use of Community Development Block Grant funding, in the respective fiscal 
years. HUD requires that entitlement communities re-allocate unexpended funds, or potential 
unexpended funds, as soon as projects present themselves for re-allocation. Based on delays in 
some housing initiatives that were planned for those fiscal years, primarily the redevelopment of 
the former Star Apartments and the former downtown convent, staff is proposing to amend: 
 
From the Housing Initiatives Activity in IDIS:   
 
 $50,844 from FY2013/2014 (Re-allocate to Demolition Activity).   
 
Staff proposes to re-allocate this funding to the abatement and demolition of two (2) severely 
blighted properties in low-income census tracts. The greater plan would then be to have the City 
deed the properties, after required processes, to Habitat for Humanity for the construction of two 
(2) new homes for low-income, qualified residents.  
  

$75,000 from FY2014/2015 (Re-allocate to Life Steps Campus Care Activity)  
 
Staff proposes to re-allocate this funding to support the build-out of additional housing units at 
Life Steps Campus. The Casper Housing Authority took over management of the campus in 
December 2014 and has completed an inventory of under-utilized space that will be perfect for 
housing, once the spaces are brought up to code.  
 

80



The other Activities in the FY2014/2015 Annual Action Plan remain unchanged, and the total 
allocation remains at $264,192. 
 
The projects listed in each Activity must meet one of three national objectives of the CDBG 
program: benefiting the low income population of Casper, addressing slum and blight, and/or 
urgent need. With Council’s direction to proceed with these amendments, staff established a 
public hearing date in accordance with the City’s Citizen Participation Plan. To ensure the public 
hearing is meaningful to the citizens, law requires that it be held in the presence of the Mayor 
and City Council members.  Review of any comments received, and final approval will be 
conducted in a regular City Council meeting on April 7, 2015,  and a resolution will be prepared 
for Council’s consideration. 
 

81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



RESOLUTION NO 15 36

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH
HARRIS RESOURCE PLANNING FOR PROVISION OF
EQUIPMENT AND PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR THE

CONFIGURATION OF A REPLACEMENT WINDOWS

SERVER FOR THE GEMS APPLICATION

91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



RESOLUTION NO 15 35

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A LEASE AGREEMENT

WITH THE CASPER SPEEDWAY ASSOCIATION FOR THE
LEASE AND MANAGEMENT OF THE CASPER

SPEEDWAY

106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



RESOLUTION NO 15 37

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH

TRETO CONSTRUCTION LLC FOR THE EAGLE DRIVE

STORM SEWER REPAIR PROJECT NO 14 44

119



PASSED APPROVED AND ADOPTED this day of 52015

APPROVED AS TO FORM

Eagle Drive Storm Sewer Repair Project 14 44

JA

CITY OF CASPER WYOMING

ATTEST

V H McDonald

City Clerk

A Municipal Corporation

Charlie Powell

Mayor

120



121



122



123



124



RESOLUTION NO 15 38

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CHANGE ORDER NO 1 WITH

KNIFE RIVER INC FOR A PRICE INCREASE AS PART OF
THE COUNTRY CLUB ROAD RECONSTRUCTION

WYOMING BOULEVARD TO ARDONLANE PROJECT

125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



RESOLUTION NO 15 39

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH

WYOMING POWER WASH INC FOR THE CITY HALL

FOUNTAIN PAINTING PROJECT

136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



RESOLUTION NO 15 41

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AMENDMENT TO THE
LEASE AGREEMENT WITH THE CASPER ARTIST S
GUILD ON CITY PROPERTY LOCATED AT 321 WEST

MIDWEST AVENUE

WHEREAS the Casper City Council by Resolution No 14 52 adopted March 4
2014 entered into a Lease Agreement with the Casper Artist s Guild Inc for property located at
321 West Midwest Avenue Casper Wyoming 82601 and

WHEREAS the Lease term was for one year beginning March 4 2014 and
ending on March 4 2015 and

WHEREAS the Lease granted the Casper Artist s Guild Inc the option to

purchase the leased premises together with all buildings improvements and equipment thereon

for Two Hundred Thousand Dollars 200 000 and

WHEREAS the Casper Artist s Guild Inc gave the City of Casper written
notice of its intent to exercise its option to purchase the leased premises and

WHEREAS the Casper Artist s Guild Inc is also interested in purchasing from
the City of Casper a piece of property which is adjacent to the leased premises for economic
development purposes and

WHEREAS in order to allow for enough time to negotiate the terms and

conditions of the potential sale of the adjacent property comply with the statutory requirements
for the potential sale of the adjacent property conduct the title work that may be necessary and
allow for the simultaneous closing of both the leased premises and the adjacent property the
parties have agreed to extend the lease term for six 6 months at the current lease rate and

extend the time for closing within the extension period as agreed by the parties and

WHEREAS the parties also agree that it would be in their best interests to amend
the Lease to grant the Lessee a temporary license across the adjacent property

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF
THE CITY OF CASPER WYOMING That the Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to
execute and the City Clerk to attest a Lease Agreement Extension with Casper Artist s Guild
Inc LLC on the property located at 321 West Midwest Avenue

PASSED APPROVED AND ADOPTED this day of 2015

APPROVED AS TO FORM

158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192


	Agenda
	3.  Minutes of the February 17, 2015 Regular Council Meeting
	Minutes

	4.  Bills & Claims
	Bills & Claims
	Addendum

	6.A.1.a Establish March 17, 2105 as the Public Hearing for the Appeal of the Planning and Zoning Commission's         
        Decision to Deny a Conditional Use Permit
	Memorandum

	6.A.1.b Establish March 17, 2105 as the Public Hearing - Restaurant Liquor License
	Memorandum

	7.A.1 Public Hearing Cambridge Addition
	Memorandum
	Agreement
	Map
	Proposed Plat
	Ordinance No. 2-15

	7.A.2 Public Hearing Amendment to the Casper Municipal Code 17.12.240E
	Memorandum
	Ordinance No. 3-15

	7.B Community Development Block Grant Funds
	Memorandum

	8.A.1 Configuration Server/Harris Enterprise Resource Planning
	Memorandum
	Contract
	Resolution No. 15-36

	8.A.2  Speedway/Lease
	Memorandum
	Agreement
	Resolution No. 15-35

	8.A.3  Eagle Drive Storm Sewer/Treto Construction
	Memorandum
	Agreement
	Resolution No. 15-37

	8.A.4   Country Club Road – Ardon Lane to Wyoming Boulevard Project/Knife River, Inc.
	Memorandum
	Change Order
	Resolution No. 15-38

	8.A.5  City Hall Fountain/Wyoming Power Wash
	Memorandum
	Agreement
	Resolution No. 15-39

	8.A.6  Acquisition/Windy City Enterprises
	Memorandum
	Agreement
	Resolution No. 15-40

	8.A.7  Lease Agreement Amendment/Casper Artist's Guild
	Memorandum
	Lease Agreement
	Resolution No. 15-41

	8.A.8  Casper Regional Landfill Cells 3 and 4 Project/Solid Waste Professionals
	Memorandum
	Contract
	Resolution No. 15-42

	8.A.9  Centracs Traffic Control Software/Econolite Control Productions, Inc.
	Memorandum
	Contract
	Resolution No. 15-43


